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UBsimom/  Fewsliusmt  1@lBemTiom  UTLOBMiEeMT@GD. @& Halm  Feps  ielhHd  BEID  Felps
Bovei|fl oBE@ID 2 sneluisd 2 _ealendhdienssl BHHFFensT Revmiend LJTEHaD BHLTHE IHS M.

@He  eugeomm 195210 yeungedlBh I  UTIDLNILSIL 61 DB Revmiend  FelpdliLenlld  Heoeumfl  sleo
QuwLOU L&l 195210 <oyemnged  Ommewih  Bpleuenmidber  FHeveuBdplsnr  (wwBAulenmed @ HHImBUTEH
WHTaBHIBHFW Hsvall BIeUIOTS Qevmiend Fepslilemid SOl 2 [HeUTHSLILIL L FI.DIGH60T

o &  Fupsd  Booeilflds  SleombE  CoHemeuwimenr  uuIBmlLLL  wellls  euenHHemen BT BHG
QUDRAIBLILIL L &I  SUJIDLUSH0  BHpelensHdHenmsd  Fepslilsni  @meumL  Frads  UTLOpsiun  Geum
GUEIETeL  LUIBd  utLOpSsEnD  BLISSOUC L. 19640 oo @hBmieend  SipFlenmed
® L enDWITSSILL L HIL 65T DiFH Sevmiend Felpdlienlld Heosumfluimed Bl L&l DHeT 2em 1H
IpL  Fepslitend  1lGemor  UTLOBMud  Goupl  GmIkisTe  LWIBE LT OBBIGEHD  HLTHSHILL L 6.
ety ybliesiul.  Gevkienasullss  Fpslitenll  sevailwimengd  Gaid  (pei@apSiugiL 6T 1992(D
emB 41D @evdbd  UMITEBWeB  FULHHeT  cpsold  BxFw  Feps  silelmHd  Bmieued
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1  FHm. wadhs GserelysHen QFWIEOTENT, FpdH GUNIALL LD LOMMID HEVSTLH
(smeval] 2 SHHCWITSL L Jeuoms) SIMFSH (2015.09.10 HadH (pFHe0 BN 6UMIT)

2  srBd. filel muwdsian _ uewildumen B, (2013.01.01 wged) Gzl

Feps SeHSHS Bmieued

3 GCugrdflwi.gmwd. eweu @preprwsd . 2 miinferny 2005.12.06 (pH60 @eim UG

4 FowH. een. aiyGflu - o _piideny 2011 glilyed (pHed0 BSMI 6uUeH]Y

5  Guprdflwim ererd.L1. Sioydmiam - o milery 2013 Quigeufl (pHe0 BSIMI 6UEDIT

6 Cumprdflwim o3.e1er0.61D0 (G6mTTSH600 . o _mifery 2015.03.03 (1pHe0 ReIMI 6uMY

7 8o 7Gx samwiswb - o _miinfeny 2015.03.03 (pHe0 2015 @eim 6ueny

8 FHmwd. Cg.erd.crerd.le FHONTUISES - 2 muuleny 2015. 9FHOUT (PH60 S UMY

9 HEOTHIF 61610. 94 T.6T610.6T601. &HBHFEIQM - o _mifeny 2016 LITF (PHeL BGleueny

10 Gugrdflwi. smmssGiu @bBSTeTy - o milery 2016 wIJF (1pHe0 BGEIEUD]
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03. seveflgmt I Fenu
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&Hevell FewLl SUIHLOTMI.
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3 Gugrdflwir.(Hmws. swel. SFTFHTUISLD
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SEHIDFHL 2wt ent
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o Guwevda uewiluTeny BHTWSLD
FHmogd). egmdell SHHHTUISS - B.A. (Hon) (University of Colombo), PgDip. in Education &
Counselling (University of Colombo), M.A. (University of Colombo), MSW (National Institute of

Social Development)

o sevall Uflelen wpsdhw 2 _ga0wnsdhdisein

o uewillument (FepsliLenild Hs0e0mf])
#Hwm. Cxs. gb. ewey &mewmysHen - B.A. (Hon) (University of Kelaniya), PgDip. in C.D.

(University of Colombo), PgDip. in Counselling (University of Colombo), MSSc. (University of
Kelaniya), M.A. in Social Work (University of Delhi, India)

o ueitiumentt, (LUIBALIF6y)

FHwmd. auysosen] eunsBsmeuei- - B.A. (Hon) (University of Jaffna), PgD in Applied Sociology
(University of Colombo), M.A. in Social Work (Tata Institute of Social Sciences, Mumbai, India),
CTHE (University of Colombo)

o uenillumentt, Fps oWLlelGHHS CEmeitens, ule] WHBBID Ceueiuilh

H®. enb.aTerv.61D. Sjerordluimer® - MPhil in Social Work (Bharathiar University, India), MSW
(Bharathiar University, India), B.A. (University of Peradeniya)

I e o miinlemt
01. A BB &(HEWITYH6e0 - Buevdlad uewillLTenT BTWSLD (H606T)

2015.04.01 apged 2016.06.09 eusmyy
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(&) sevalamy uemls@uoalem (Faps Lefid Heogum)

2016 &b yevingeit CarFw Fepsd SNBSS BHBeuansHHlen Liewlddp Lsiaumwmsl

02. Hmws. egmiel DSHHTWLSS -
b urHITET GlguidbLIsH

04. QFevad. e1F.61D.8.6xm. Gamysh -

05. Hmog). w.g.e1b.61610.15. 6GCFHHy

06. suewr. GamwompHSH Ao

07 Hm. wj.e160.61D. DIOGHT

08. Hm. eter0. amFlamyHTGLOTSHT6HT -
09. Apod). s16er0. Hou@GLomyest

10. Hmwd. 61D.Cx.19.0.uy, (& 6wy ew-
11. Hwod. 6.¢. QmuigTegm

12. Hmwd. &.e1b.(parfmianTysFs -
13. Hmwd). @i umevnd)

14. Hmod. LULS.61F. SguweuTHest

15. . e&.e1b.61e10. Camys

16. Hmwod. o160 T CUeiISTL -

17. pod). s1&.61b.61610 HBTTOS6-

18. Fmwd. e160.8. @CanmHET MUIGF6
19. Hmod). mel.ar&.FupsflaaT FHeoeur-

SyEIdle0 Gumgemrdfwi

uswilument (Fepasluenie ssogomf) 2015.01.01 03.

alfleyengwimeny 11 2006.07.03 o (1pHsL
2012.07.02 FHagd elewy

alfleysmgwimeny [, 2012.07.03 (1pHed BFHleNeny
alfleysmgwimeny 11, 2006.07.03 Hbd (1WpHsv
2012.07.02 Hod) cusny

alfleyemgwimeny I, 2012.07.03 (pHsd @evTmi6eueD
alfleyemgwimeny 11, 2006.07.03 Had) (pH6ed
2012.07.06 o euenT,

alfleysmywimeniy-1, 2012.07.07.(pH60 SeBTmICUEDIT
alfleyemgwimeny II, 2009.03.02 HsdH WPpHs0
2015.03.01 euemy, elfleyemnywimeny-I, 2015.03.02.
WPH6L  BEIMICUD]T

elfleyengwimeny II, 2009.03.02 Hsd WPpH6L
015.03.01 euemy eifleyewywmeny I, 2015.03.02
W50 BeTMIEUED]

elfleyemgwmeny 11 2012.02.01 wpze0 @eiimieusniy
alfleyemgwimeny 11, 2013.09.16 (1pHed BSTMIGUEDIT
alfleyemgwimeny 11, 2013.09.16 (1pHed GSTMIGUEDIT
alfleyengwimeny 11, 2013.09.16 (1pHed BSTMIGUEDIT
alfleyengwimeny 11, 2013.09.16 (pHed GSTMIGUEDIT
alfleyemgwimeny 11, 2013.09.16 (1pHe0 GSTMIGUEDIT
elfleyengwimeny 11, 2013.09.16 (pH60 BSTMIGUEDIT
alfleysmywimeny 11,2014.05.02 (pH60 @eTMIGUENT
alfleysmywimeny 11,2014.05.02 (pH60 @eTmIGUENT
elfleyemgwimeny 11, 2014.05.02 (1pHe0 SeBTNIEUED]T
elfleyengwimeny 11, 2015.12.01 (pHe0 SevTnI6UED]Y
alfleysmywimeny 11,2015.12.01 (pH60 @eImIGUENT

01. GF6vall LLILUL.6T610.YT.61D OBFHAHET FIOFHTUISES -  B.A. in English ( University of Colombo)
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uwiid Udfeled emfluirsefsn erameniidbens Lieoumomm).

01. FHmwd. Gsmemfl euTHBHI60 - uemfiliument  (LUIBE) 2015.05.05 (WPHe0 BEHIeNED]T

02. S 6TLD.6T610.6TID.  SferoLOlWImerd - vipd o H80wrassT Il - 2005.07.01 1pHsd 2011.06.30
auemy, LWiBd 2 HHCwrassT | 2011.07.01 (1pHsd
G\ eI mIeIN]

03. Hmod). 6160.8%5. LIOGLIBTHS - s o HACwrsssT Il 2005.07.01 wHsd 2011.06.30
SUEM]

uuIBd o HHCwrsHHT | 2011.07.01 (1pHed SeTmielen]

04. Hmd). HuFH Heyradlsr - vipd o &ACwrssHsT Il - 2007.03.01 @wsed 2013.02.28
ey, 2 HHCwrsHHT |, 2013.03.01 (pH6d BHIMI QIO
05. Hmd). Gupaiel Caiddhians - uuIBd o HHCwrsHHT Il - 2012.05.01 (1WPpHeL ReIBI 6UeHT
06. . 17.8%5.61610  BH(HEWIT] G>6v0r LB o HHCwrsHHT Il - 2013.08.01 1pHev
07. Am. 1.8 Cam puirgrdd LB o HHCwrsHHT Il - 2013.08.01 1pHev
08. FHmod. 6.6110.8%5.6160 BT uuIBd o HHCwrsHHT 1l - 2013.08.01 (1pHeL
09. AM. g.61F 2_enL levevTans LB o HHCwrsHST Il - 2013.08.01 1pHev
10. Hm. Cxm.m Uyans uuIBd o HHCwrsHHT 1l - 2013.08.01 (1pHeL
11. Awm. §. e LB o HHCwrsHHT 1l - 2013.08.01 1pHeL

Fps SialmsHd Csmeitens, <uie] wBBID Ceuefuf Gl Wifley

01. H. §b.6TID.6N6). BHHEWIT]H60 uemuument, Fepd SiNelBHd CHT6TmS

wBmId Geueflui®) 2015.01.01(pFH6e0> Geiimiaueny
02. F®). .61601.85. FFTRIEHHT Q18| 2 sHCWTESHST  2012.02.01 (1pHe0 BeTmIeIen]
03. FHm. Cm.Cx.15uy Hiss S0 2 sHCwnaHST  2013.08.01 (1pHed BemIeIEn]
04. FHm. 61&.611D.6T610.17.Camy Qe 2 sHCWTESHST  2013.08.01 (1pHed Bemieeny
05. FHmd). Bevsr el@muem Ty - o el SyUIeITeNT 2012.02.01 (1pH6e> BETmIeIH]
06. Fmd). 615.8%5.61610.65. FfiGLomy U0 2 _sHBwnsHST  2014.05.02 (1pHed BeImieuen]y
07. H(BLOG). 6.61D. oM (L&H6S 2 el YUIIT6NT 2013.08.01 (p&HsL GYsTmINED]T
08. FHmwg. T0.8.F. Ffleutgern e 2 HHCwreHHT  2014.05.02 (pHeL GBI
09. §. 61F. QbHEBH Fehde 2 el YUIeuTeriT 2014.05.02 (WH6vO S BIGUH]T
10. FHmwd. CxH.8£.8x. & TGyl 2 el YUIIT6NT 2014.05.02 (p&H6sL GSsTEINED]T
11. QFevel. 6. 617HFH EauleuTeor 2 el YUIeuTeriT 2014.05.02 (pH6v S BIGUH]T
12 GFevell. 61610.61F.6T601. LDHIFTEN  FleveuT 2 el YUIIT6NT 2014.05.02 (p&H6L BTBIONENT
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(ex) @coelamym Lenidepelein

2016 b syemngen Cxpdlw Faps lelBHaH Bowusibalen Bireurs fleler &L enoli] LleiTelors

SIWDOBHSHI.

01. seomHd. fi el mwidhian -
02. Amnd). 6160.685. LeILSBMHI)

03. Amog). 610.Cxh. LIeaBsHHTy -
04. Hmog). F.e1&.le. Qamlguimyrddl -
05. Ampd). Ulle.ele. 2 6rOEQMBL 19
06. FH®.6.61610.L 1.6 SILoABiOn

07. H. 19.610.L11.CH.FHgHydl

08. FHmod). Bsx.e1631.F0bS

ol BEPFFHI L. QUG

uswiliLment Hrwisld 2013.01.01 (pHev EeimieNeny

uswilILmenTi  (Blg oBmID Hifeursd) &.< 2014.02.03
W60 Beipiaeny

Biteurs 2 SHHCWTESHSHT 2005.07.01 (HHeO RemIeNen]
ugleurenmi 2013.09.16 (1pHev

2 6il6N&  Semidbsmenuieureni, 2011.10.17 (pFHev
GEDIk))

HewibETenit 2015.12.03 (1pHev SeTmIeUeD]

BrevsT 2015.06.01 (1560

2 gl mrevsy 112013.09.02 wpze0 Remieusniy

Hm. 10.6s. @hHss a18xmysben — B.Sc. Special in IT (SLIIT)

Qry Guwiiumeny ( HWOP GuomPlapevld)

Qgevad. 61F. Gm. erl. — B.A. (Hon) (Geography ) (University of Colombo)

papFd o galwmeny (Heneowl GUTBILL]) - HeVTene

Hm. emeu. e1bd. @ibeongd — B.A. (University of Southeastern), BSW (NISD)

papFd o salwmeny (Heneowl GUTBILL]) — SIDLTENH

Hm. . e160. wewdmiam— B.A. (University of Kelaniya), Dip. in Social Work (NISD)

PaPFFSIL Quibg et

Hm. e1&. & 15, gweiurev — Dip. in Automobile Engineering (Dimo Lanka Automobile
Training School)

aUBLTHES Sifsamas- 2016
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gFepsliLeis B60If

Gxdw Fps SlalpeHs BHipbuaisdHer Guflwgid usmpwgiorer Lifley gepsiivenis  HeogOmflulm@Lb.
SILfeurengl QFHmfleveuTemteniowlmer Fepslieni UL L SHHener QFuBLBSHHIF M Sevalamt LNfleur@Ld.
FSBCUTEI AemImnEUTed OCHTIDEOTEITENLOWITET FepBLiLienil UL HFHenen aIRIGHSB @Growmm SiysF
BlpleueTone Fepslitemid SOl LLSHM60HHIOE  LOTEmILIMISET SLenamdh@H(paleT DRISSHTID CLBs
Uil eupmi@l o wissval Bpeuaion@gh. SBCuTd  Fapsliuamis seoemflulemed 3 Uysmen
BabFHASH LRGN CFUBUGSHILLG aumHSamg.  Fepslitenl  1liGemmomr  UTL GBS,  FepsLiLieud
o wir wlGemmiom, Fepslitemd UL OUTLGEM,  Fepslivemd UL LT  LIgliL|  eTeiTLe  [BTLTSHSLILIL (B
UMHBIBe. BHHLEFSmeT  HOL(PMBLLGSBHIUSH  CHTHSMSEHD  Bevdb@GHD  LleTeumHomsl
GBIUILeomLD.

auBLIBS Ul Lefiiny efpr - 2016

GBréspd evsHEGID
€ )

Fepslilenls @eval GFHTLTUTET LBHw BabFHamen DSIpsLILGSHH6

FBCUTEIeTen Heva MBDFHBEM6T  HI(LPUITHSBIH6E0

FepsliLienll Hevaluled HHaued GHTPLHI LD BEXID SRS Gomulener LWETUIBSHSHIH
OBHTNEOMTERIENLOUITET  DIRISHTT HH T DIHLHHICHT6IT6T60

OBHTHEOMTERIEHLOWITET  FeLPSLILIGHTITOTTHMET 2 (HEUTHEH60

RARE N S

UGBLTES iMémas- 2016 -11 -
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Fewpsliuem O mLiLmer (pHioreni UL SHemer SNfi(psLILBE3H60
Fepslitienll  QpTLfumer  (pgiomeni UL GHeT  CuToHsons  OFHTH0MTENIEND  HeNHEMD  LDOBHID
(PSHTODSHSHIO!  HBEIL 63Tgnigul LUIBBLUUL L eflGelen  Fepsd  HeOSILfloHETE 2 (HeaUThGHaSBID SIH6i
o 16 &eps SdalpsHulmer ombSLILGSHHIMBID DGD. BDBBHSLEFHST Fepsliten G HTLTLITE
LI SipflalleneuLb, CaFuipenpLl uwimdl aLUBBlenaILD  SiQlILENL WTHD Camewi®h
URIGUBBeTTE6eMelr LoaT ILIMTRIG SN0 LOTBBRISMET gBLUBHBHIMHET 261 TH SHaUTHel Fepd SiLlalmHS)
FHlempuiled (peGarmgdsentad  Gametens  auHLLIGICUTS  SlauTdefeT OCFWBHBeNTeT  LikisemUiLleneo
CuBBIECETaTUSBETEID  SWMfldsiuLl (Betemer. SIHBCEBU  LTLOpPIsaied CFibaHIOBTeTeUBHBST60

HSDH6 LNeieu(HoT®l ST L 6VTLD.

O M HHIHOBTETUSBHTE  HGSH

o  SRSHAGHIULL  LOSMVSIHIOSLD  Q&Nsle0  Dledevdl 2 wif  Hevall  [HIBIGUTD  QISleuTe0

QUPRIGLILGS B (PHeUTD ST SIeLFH STeWILTD SIdSHleneisd Oemew LLLLD

SleVEVG
o FTHM HISHHM BT UL SSHIL 6T @ eubL UL L6 19li@emmiom

*  BEILD YBFEGHOBHSH 3 UBL Fepd BV SIEMOLIGUTEMSS SLenowmBriul  SiEnILILD.

urLGrpplufler LML o eiTten_daLb

waioreni  urLOppBuler o efenLdald  swmfle@nCurg  FapsalwmeoliBureoGey  FepsLiLient
UTLSFHIL 6T QFTLiuTer  (penpuiweney o 6enldd  UTLalsTearsSHeneal  SWUTHHSeTns.  BmhiE
GBRLUTS Gamium’_ (B F&wiment il aleneriBGuTe0Beu CFuIwenmLl LB ufenestub
QuBBIECETaTUSBETE  SenLWiBdlseT Brewibd  SUeuBldmes  SWUTHHSID  LOTeTeUTSH6MTe0
GuposreaTeniuL GeuemiBd. FBCHMBL  FepalieiibsTea  Fupsaluled, FepslilambaTear 2 amailiey,
Fepaliuenl SHHHAUD WOBEBID DIQlILIML H6T, EeURInNd FepsdHdlener LfbasiosTerTens, @eomenauisd
gFepd  Hooailfl MHSLFASHLRISMET 2 60HLWIDTSSD WLBBID Fepd  HeosiLfl, gepslien LBBID
wels o fleww, Fepsliuel (PETOWHBHIOD, Fepslite OHTellend, FepsliLemiosTer  Syiey
wenpuiied eTemid el Wmisemenujld bl SemuuuiBduiener  SUPSTWD  OBDBID G (DSHBEHL 68T
uenfiLfleugmsrer semiuuind woBpid spuiessl Gy Cumestend LyGwrs oplelenenb Speud

CUBBIEEETETEUHBHTET UTUILILN M  LOTERTEUTHEHDHE CULBIGH MBS

@uum_Gmpplwmerg  Sri Lanka Qualification Frame work giu  swimfigaiemengil et FiauBsa 1ol L GHlev
FHIHH60  LeTellse  aUpRISILGSEMBeT. SISHIT60 610G  HBeUaISHleT Fepsliient  (LpGHIomesiiullenest
uuleuitd  LomewTeuTHEHSG  OeuelBTL (B Ceuemsveuruiliydsemen  CQUBBEHOETETEUHBEHTET  UTUILIL|EH6IT

® Wihs UL SHH60 SmewriiiBaeiment.
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gepsluendl ULl urLQpol

Bl
Fepaluen  ulLium Oppslwrergs 4 eudBL WPpWGEr  UTLOBEWTGD. Sig 8 SHeUneTHm6r

CarewiperengiLel auGLLemns  alfleyenrsenemud SemiLuiBSSeT cwpetenpud CaTewRiLgl. GUILUTS
Fepslivenll  ULLOUTLOBBIWTEI®H Qeumemnasuled gameil  LeLSHmeushHmISerTls0  BLTSHSLILIGL
ULt Opplesamer el Wsab HABLLaMbSSTE DlmwausBE sSryerd GCasmiurl G Falwmer
SIlaL 65T GFui(penmLl LUIBF ufeneotu b CBTewT(HLILISTSLD. QUG LILIND alfleyenyasei
B QuEpIbCLTBs  meweuiseler ofley, WEILILMEE LTBBSHHBETES  DTewIeUTHEMmeT  H6mSHhSe0
FOUBHBHINCHTH senGuBumiensuwmenisdefer L  Gupurieneuwremfler eudsm LedaGuifled Hené

CewBLTGSMm6T (LpaTOleT(HLILIT.

AuulLd urLOppiuiler uTLalsmeard Fepsalwelsr LTL 2 6oL sssHamd BGumeoBeu gepaliLenid@
LTHHTD o fHHTr  UN(LPBHEPL T FnguIFHTE SHUILGCHTH TameTSEndE g CHTLILTS
urbs  opfealmer  OUBBISOBTHEABE. leueur@p  seniLUIBAWYLTS FupsTu  CEFuwBUTHESET
LomewteuTdeMemed  GBOETeTeNGoUeIBLD  CTEHTUSIL 66T  DIFOFWBLTHSHMEN QL IQUISTS  DINSlSenHDH6IT
SLLTWOTISTGD. BFH SHalp  wreneuisefenmsd Suialaner GuoBosmenih SigHed GUILLIL LG
WROBEHEHEG gBu  FWBUThHEMmeT SHWTHSHH  (PSTQaIBbss  GauswiBld  6ISLUBILGT  Siul6)
SPIGEMBUID DIHVHHH HWTHHEE CeuemtBLb.

Gamiurl® fHwmemr oplalmer  CUBBIGOBTHEHGSWL  ewlSHHWTRIBmT el SHIHHene]
LO6u0M & & WLIT6VMBIBH 61T seniLwIBssns Q&IBBILL(BHETEITenLD AL UL QpBpSlufest
alGFLHFlausHenen eIBHHIHS ST HASMBH. UTLOBMSIUId SeneanTHHIECBTTAHBEHTR  HENHEMLD
eiteugomml  SMLL(PIQUID  CTETUSIL T DISHSHNHMIDEH6NT  alewtentlILSTFd6T — eilewrer iLgmilaei
BpleuarshHenmed  BLISSLILUGHSB  DenenshaibosmerausBastear  Ufleamgulsd  Caxmmpm  oifsv
FHHwenL g LoTemreuTsel Ghismanrellsyd F(LHLeMBHECaIHIBID CTETUSZIL 6T SHiFHed o Wi LeTelamer

CUBBISOETERIL  LoTemreuTaemen LLLL UTLGBEpBuled o eeurmisiiu@eur.
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Cxfwu Fups oIaBSH Bmieued

Fepslitienll UL LuTL Gppslwimerg 201310 SLewigelhhal Fmised, Symideod B@Id SWOD Sl
wewTPsHeled BLISSILGACHTH (pHeoTeudh OBBID SJewiLTaldl  6U(hL  LOTeRIeUTHEHDHE
SlauTsemen  STUIGLTHUTD Sievevdl SpmIde  GmPuisd &eval BLAIGHMBHMET  HLIIDLNHS
(PIQU|ID. (LpSHEUTLD LOBMID 21D Syewiiged Fmigemd BE@Id SHUD Gomaefled Luled wTewIeUTH6I
ArewiLTD Speniget @miHuied gumdlev Owmfld CxiFfulemer senlliBn uflmasgb Chiws
uflensds@b GCaHmn oIFe0 FHHH WML LIUTHET (PBTD  Sewlgel(bhahl  ShIES  Gomhuied
UL GFHlenen QHTLY  5HE&HHCLmIS ei3eor.

Bl BETHT HENHENLD

WPFHeuTD eWIB H6va HLAIGHMSHEHL T Benewibdl Fepsliveni LUTLGEBleanw BHenseycguiul
H(HBIHSB  LDTERTUTHET LT HH OFUILIGUETTIQUI  SHEHENLOSETTEIET,

1. L6LHENEVHHIDS LOTENWIBIBET SLeNENIHG(DANGIT0 DIRISHASBILLL  LI60SHM60SHH DS OILOTITBISE)
eIl bs HBHSHMBHH HENHENLD

2. Gurgdlwerey SimIFS Sisley

gepaliuen  @lGemmiom LML Oppluiener BB OFulsh  oTemTeNTEeT  @TENILID  SLewNgel(hhS!
Fepslivenll  OsTLIUTE  ulLl  umLOppluled  @eIhHOSTETEN  (PQUID  GTETLUSIL 6T  SHIEUTHENTED
LT SHH0F 1L (hHHCeuemngul HendHenLoE6iT

1. gepsliueni plGemmor uTLOpEBluled SHpenwd HH

2. Gurdweney RIS Disley

geapsiueni UL OuTL Opplulet sens HMBens

Fepslilenllss  deogumfluiest  Heval — HapFHBEpeT  SHImSu  TEwIAMTHEMET  HeTHIHe0
FOUBHBIUBIL 6T  DiFHeiT  ea 1H il aumPLmsefed  CFemen  supmIseT  GHTLIUTS
LOTEWIEUTHEHSE SN DiILURISm6T  CUBBISCETTUSBETET  FHSTILUD  aUPHISILIGH GBS
BAevrimauied Waebd Veargmadlw &gmol  LUiCssmisst @sbars  Osfleesunuiu@eaulst®
20161 SLEwWI(H LOTERTUTHEM6NT  SIDLITeDXB  LOTaUl L SHHlevieien SHoauml Lg@sad BBID Syéamioh
B B Sgmoniset Hmisen BEEBID SO WTaTeTHEhEETE  OHFa|OFIWILLL . LSS
BT &6 LoTewieuisel  SenHHed FOHUGSIUILLLFIL &1  SIUTChamiseflsd  Feps  Hevefl&F
OFmeusel  auPRISIUGS @B  alsd  BmID Tl eumplmigseT SO Oul (Beten el Ld
CaTLLTSH6 D SBBSH0O\BT6THBETT. T s LOmTeiL QUMLOIL MIB61T60 FeLpLILIeuoT
Camflevsuremieniowimenialeien SLewW GQUTBILILSHS6T eeueurm GomGameTeriuL. Gouewi(BLD  6T6ILS
O&HTLIUTS  LoTewIeUTHeT  SBBISOETeTUTTH6T. EHBHTH  LoTewieuiseT  GoBoaTetenGeusmgul

Al WmRIS6T QFHTLIUTS LoTemelideier endBUILI9ed GBIULIL LU (HeTerng).
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Symiw uTFemm (Rural Camp ) swurens - 2016

PRIV AR AL IS

Cxdw  Fps  oUalBSH  HoleuatsHer  Fpsluemid  deogumfluied ULl SHewenr  LUNSIB
LOTewTaITH GBS LlaTau(heuatGUTEB GHMHed aUTUINILGSH6T SNl G 6ISILIGHMeT GBILILIL 60TLD.

UL gmflaen sBBUTE:l FBHUBL CFHTOBSHImBEH6IT

STF HleOm - FelpsLILIGuoT o enalwleument
LI60& 61605 B LD LD

MEUSHBILI L tb, GasmpLbLy

- Fms 2 HFHOWTHHHTH6I

- oIlalpsHd o sHelwment

- fpeui peTeSHmd 2 SHHCWTSHSIT

- fpieui o flewo Gubuml B o SHCWTaSHSHT
- 9 6116161160600 UIT6TTT

- Bovmiens onFiflur CFeme

- FepsliLienll o emalulsd

SIIF FIUBB SHOB - Bxpdw LoBE®ILD FiouBsha L L &HFHlev FelpaLILIeuof
OzmeveuTamTenLOWITeN(hEBG LD  euyGubLesiengl. SieBGaBu &6  smlLlul Geteneurp  Gmled
UTUILILISSHET 610G HiBleuashdHled LD GUBB UL STHESEnEE Sl dasltUBBIeTengi.

Slmal  LeiTal(HLoTH)
- CawBgl L (psTenowimenT/e_sHCWTssHaHT
- eI L 2 SHCWTHHHT
- 2 6IT6UGIT S HI6NGHTLITENTIT
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ST Hlenm - Fepsd QUTBINIL] Q(HHIS eneuuTLILITEMTT
- 2 6IT6UGIT SN GHTLITENTIT
alld Q6T (LPSHTEILDWITeNT/2 &G UITSSH ST

85 FeIB GauefbT G Levenwliufldled GuBm wremerise NORAD, AUS/AID, Commonwealth, Indian

Government scholarship Gumeis Fimleuamiseflsd o wiiseaiulemer CHTLIUSBSTE  GeualBTH
CFetpleenent. SIboTemaUTHEhHGH GeuslbT g0 Fmpbs auyGauBdL EHLILSIL 6T SHieuTdel o wif L L
Camlevseiled FHULB eubHS 66T,

FepsliLenils ssoeumfluienmsd Baiauemy sTamisld GuBB CeuefGupdweuisenet LoD
SIL_LU6nGTUT6D  SITEITEVITLD

Fepaliueis seomfluleamesd Saemy FTadsy QuBBp GeuefiGupiu TeweuTaeTem 6TewTemTdHamas
Weitaupd SIL L aueneatuiled ST LLILIL (BeTeng.

2016 b sLem(B euedT MBIUETSHS60 LILLIOGOUBMB LOTERTEUTSH6IM6H  6T60T6mNHeNS

2009 b sy (PHeL FelpsliLieni LI L SHHemaT QUBBSHOBTEEIL  LDTERIoTSH6IT60T  6T6NT6m0T M

e 2005/2009 - 18

® 2006/2010 - 52

e 2007/2011 - 28

® 2008/2012 - 35

® 2009/2013 - 37

e 2010/2014 - 38

e 2011/2015 - 38

* 2012/2016 - 34

*  Qurssid = 280
Lfley ST cb 60 elsmenyLd
SF SHiOD 84 30.0
e o 34
QouelBITL B 22 7.8
ST Hlens 24 8.6
Freelance 08 2.9
anpsaeri (Apprenticeship) 05 2.1
QsmPed LT 49 17.5
GuoTggLb 280 100
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Ul L grflser GumOsmerend GHTife0seT

90 -
80 -
70 -
60 -
50 -
40 -
30
20 -
10 -

\

.
HeollIMT  Hlenn -

gurgenoren Gaene
QUGB EhIT .

SIF SHlenm
GULDMRIGHETT
QamPleOLflwIT et BHeit

o eMBTL(B, Fiabss SIsF
G Bl pIeuenhiselt

Gamlebyflud wremeuisafilen elewienidsens - 2012/2016

FTeuCGxsa 2 _meysei

@ndHurailar OCFaienet LEMVGHINBSHHGT  Felpaliuewll  (pgiomeni  urLOppluiensst uulsend 34
LOTEOTEUTHET  DIUTHENEIT H6NMd BNMBHBTN HDOMIOTeYDHEG BCHAW Feps eSS MBmieuensHgIL 6ot
OaTLIOSTERILGIL 65T @evmiensulsd sTemluBL Heoaiyfld Gaensusel OFTLIUTS 06 HI6T Hend

BDMe0le0 FHULLSIL T 610 BeuansHHanmsd Hemen @pmiE QFuig GFwpuBHHwg.
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wh

QFRTEMSI LIOSHMPHHBIDS LoTeTeUTHeT @G palsneny el (b maswad - 2017

BI6UaTSHeMTed HBENLOUWITET LOTeRToTHEHSE UPHIGILGL Lsventd Lifldls0s6l LieiaurhLommy

Caruism YevemlolLfldFed Blawid

Crfw sFws NalGBHH HoeuISHOILTE  BLISSUUGLD  FITemih  Fepslusnl  lGermiom
urLeppullst @mHl  uflegullsd DiFHgmigul  Uselaenenl  GUB® FHHHWDLUD  LOTEwINIHEBSE
QUPRISLILGL aldSHTEGL. Gamupwy 05, wasbevalsd aifl, @Qevdsld 17460 eudflb@ S, LLL6TE.LL
CemiFt  Sieufderienmed PRIBSLILGHSBSH. BPBETH  BOUSMS BHU  Beusbsi e 2 flu
wemBUlsd QUUBSHD Q6B MBFFTHHILLILL (H6Tengl.

Levluied 6160, &Fmewin’ Jerd LjsoemioliLifidlsd mlglund

o sumemmell  Fepd  SIeBHSHIHEEHTE 2 6615  LVBHMEVHHINE  FIOBMHH  OSHTUS]  LOBEBID
WPSHOTAIH]  HMLAUTTHD ShHH  Wwemphsd  Currdflwuy  Lefilwsd 6lerd.  FTemil Ferd el BHerles

EhTUBTTHSHIONS  H(HIOG.  6T610.  FTEUOIL_Jord Sibwswiuienmsd  supmisLILL L Lfigsreiul  ueyst 500/-
RQemed BbH LOTEENTHEHHBTR M(HEH QIPBIGHNEH AUTIDLNSSIIL L ).

TehFall @uievd HFunb

AIBLSIHI QUEHHMS WHHBH BLEGD TemalBbsTe (Ahsend / HWOp Gwrfd apsod)  Bbs
UsvemiolILfldl60 MBS ILBES TSI,

il 68 gowidmian LevsnioliLiflfled BIDNGmes Blglund

o enalsngaienent I9liGemmion  UTLOpMlullsd (fArisemd / S0 OGomd cpeod) SiFHawmigul  LisTeMBenerL
QuBB  TERTIHBHTS QUILEVMOLILIFFD QIPRISILIBGIBGI.
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QeusfiBT_ B LsvenwoliLfldlsd wBmid uuiBHeeEnse URIGUBEL 2 SHHCWTEHSHITH6I.

01. seumpld) fil el mwidmian - BbaIGearAwim
“Immerging Challenges for Social Development and Human
Services
Practice in the Asia Pacific Region Programe”
2016.06.17 8 20

02. H®d.e1d.F.oui.61600.. DISHHEMUISS - SbSHIGeFLIT
“Immerging Challenges for Social Development and Human
Services
Practice in the Asia Pacific Region Programe” Paper
Presentation on "Challengers of Social Work education in Sri
Lanka" 2016.06.17 &0 20

o eI G uuiBdsefed LMIGLBHSIGWIMT

01. Hm. almwbs siwdfl - B Gambed sBend HBeUaTSHH 60 HLTSHSHILIL L
Quupiens OFwe(wens T Tumer LulBd 2016.05.05/06

02. Fpod). w.lelele o edbamiig- AMDISA Regional Management Conference 2016
2016.07.25, 26

03. Hm. Cx.eo1681. FLObS - elgheprenfduwimer FobHmIOTaIPenBUigID LITSHISTULTS|LD
amsend @l (BoHev uBplw uulpd - 2016.09.06

04. Hmp.L.a5.f. mendss @ory - - 965 -

05. Hp.Cx.aro0.L11. alldbginfmias-  aat Digitalization Accountants Role Conference 2016
2016.11.01, 02

06. Hmogy. Weomum GLomi - - 96%-

07. Hming.e1&.61D.6). HCyTF6T

Marking Teaching Effective (MATE Course)
University of Colombo.

08. glmLog.e160.941. SIGUAISILD - - DIBH-
09. glmogd). Bx.¢. SiseoWIT - - 96
10. GFeval. e1&.e1ib.10.61610. Gamyd - - DIBH-
11. glpog. ai. umeolngd) - - 96
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Capdw Faps SNalHSFH BHpieuet
BIT6VSLD

Bxpdw gFups SNelBHFH BoleuarHHer HIeUBemeoWoTarg  alGFLIOTaT  H6Val  HITELHEMEOWILDTELD.
SIMOTHSH LML RISEDL 6T  Felpslilemid SHemBUIL 6T CFHTLiuTer  FepdalEhehTel LOBMID  FelpsLiLient,
o amalwed, o emalendglenem (pHiewouluied, FHmleut UTHISTIL WLBBL  Fepsd  Heoslifl Pl

UTL BTev&emend OmeniL alGsL CaHT@GILUTS SIEMLbHIHIETENSHI.

USSBRIB6NT, FehFlamasel, usbHfleamsser, @UuUemLser QmOGUWITIY Ge0&EEWBIGET, MEBHITEOBHEN
PO BVHHTANWED 2 _6TeTLEIEHNMTE 2500 LEHEIGET 2 66NN, HMEVDHBEHFUILD, i([HEHOFTED
SBITH, DBITH el UTTMEUSGIIILL UGHUTD DienobHEI6TeNeN. SmIGeND, SO LHDID
SpEIde  Qomhseied raflésiul L 2 empTl(h  womid OeuefiBrl(h  GeusfuihaEmenud @EIG
SHITEUIIEVITLD.

BIT6VS  G(LDMBISGEMLDLIL]

Bxev UTTemeausGMIL BBID CeleMbdHTam(h GFsveved SalWl LfleyseT o eilenear. HIEOHBEMeLWISHH6D
sTewilUBL QBTG UYsHeT 1.6 eaumalubhiHHe0  (Wopulst S auemslUBHSLILL (BTNl
BITOBleN6OW  BLOUQEHMBHET SIS SOWLLILGBSHS) (Automation) eUHeUFZILET  QFWMHHMeITLOH D

(Wwmpulsed HHeucvEBMeT GUOMIGEHTETEUL RHNHBH THTUTTSHBULGHS BTN

Usss Oasmteulinsts Bns GUUWiLGLear HemaeylLed eusslfibd QFuPAHLpD  SWmiyw
BenLGUDHMIa(HSSTN Sl

Breosd HpbIAeeen Gy
aumy BTl seifled @p.u. 8.30 — .u 4.15
FelldbElpemLo w.u. 9.00 — 19.u 2.00
(org alBwenn HeamiseT SHalibHS)
alBFL QBT SBB6NT
o o5 Geauefluihssier GamELlLy
o  mmiuerr Qeuefuihaseilear Gam@Liy
o wreaueuiseflean Feps SMalHHSH QFUDHALL sPsemnasseier GHm@Lly
o  QULTYEUWITIY SpssmIseiar OsTEGLLY
o usHflens obamseiear QHTEly
o  FLHHBML T Teisefler QFHmELy
o Ll deir ugly Spuieumsemaseier CHTELL
HEWGT BT YSHS6MLD
o PURNA (Brevas Usssmiseiear OaT@ly) — 2013
o  TRANS (Qumf@uuwiiiiy opssmiIseT) - 2015

e REPORT (Fewpastiuenl ul Ll W6t ugly Spuieumdanssser) - 2017
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BTevas Geuaflui®

» TRANSLATED ARTICLE INDEX (QuomQuuwiiii] Spésmiser) -2015

> BHIev enamTev- 2016

» Bibliography of Research Reports (Master of Social Work) (gewpastiuenl ul Ll 196  Ligliy

SpWIeuNBenEHH6T) -2017

BITVS DIBISHSHIAULD:

Cxpdl Feups
Cxpdl Feups
Cpdw Feps
Cpdw Feps

YV V V V V VY

SlallBSH BlmieuessHes
SlalBSH BlmieuessHes
alalpsSS Bmieuen e
a1lalpSS Bmieuen e

UL gewu 2 _milleriser

(uTTemeuBGMILLY LOTSHATLD)

aUBLTHES Sifsamas- 2016

LDIT 630160 1T & 61T
HeUIFTT 2 _S5HBUTHHHTH6NT
He0alamyT 2 HHCWTHHBTHET

Geueileurfluimes  elifleyenywimenit e

ueillumeni  BrwssSHET alCFL  Sigind QUODD SPUIUTENTHET  LOHMILD
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Poeueisder Quuiy -

Cxpdw Fepasliuent Sieal(psd Bmeuead, FepsliLenis 60T

LOTSHLD - 2016 ganaufl (1360 1FIDLIT euEDY
Czm. | GFuBAHL L S3en Bleneowl SUGLTHSLD P& uwevrmenfl
. CewBuT® . RSHIHBLILL (P &TGsBBLD (e Beor .
Bev Quuuwr b o &H6IT
L B BBD b
1 (WPHIDTERTLIL L LI 2b L 20 | BGx.5.9 3,231,000/~ | 210 eupL 21D 1,329,00 15
UL GBS Hereneotul6or i) Hereneorudl6or 0/-
2015/2017 SUieusEema peIlHms
swimflésiul 6 Swimfldsliul B
IGEIENS QI(HSIBGI.
FPSHTUILILI60T
QFwBUTBEH6IT
2 (WPHIOTERILILL LI [LDTEmIEUTSB61T Gs.5.9 OBHTL BT 20
UL GBS CafeyOFuiwii | m HBTE BT 5515
(2016/2018) L (B6iTeN L eor D ELCER Qs meitern
OHTL_HHepm CauiiuGapa SIATLITT &b
R(LMIG WINICE LS
OEINTNECE s )
3 Felps L6 H6v6l Gz.5.91 | 53,500/- ufl_emg FemL 25,000/- 34
@ 6rLom eusl BLOUIQEHMSBE6IT | F) BLTSHSLILIL 6)
ulLd urtOp® | Bewmsey eiTeN &
(2012/2016) OUBBIsTETSH!
4 | sepsliue 4b eupL b | .89 | 530,500/~ | 4D euL 1D | 443,100 96
lIGemioN/ HEUENEIILI 3 HEUEMEIILI /-
. ufl eng Ul ene
o _wimgliGemmiom/ (W95 (P95
@enomemil ULLL | uieudbama SUIeINlHeN S
uTLGOBH — QULIENL &L oAV X W,
oy rEIen L(peiTeng L_(peiTen gl
Quomflepeold
(2013/2017) g,18
ey
5 FeLpaLiLien 30 L 2 Cx.5.91 | 668,100/- 30 euGL 2 | 385,900 112
1l1IGemiom/ b SeuemeL B SeueneLl /-
L ] {=Y: 5 ufL e
2 wingliGenmon/ | 5 e BLTSE)
BenLomens Wplg&EsIUL (B WPIgH B (B6TT
ulLl urL QB | 6T oSl
2014/2018
dmisen, HLOLD,
S EIdl6v
Gumflepeold
(2014/2018)
UGBLTES iMémas- 2016 -22 -




Cxfwu Fups oIaBSH Bmieued

QUL MHSHLD

Bgl

O5T. | GoumBLLggd QewpLn Beoowd | gEBslLLL | wsGmppd | apeGappp | CHOTIREST
Bev Quiwi B ®
6 FeLpapLILesl 2b el 2 | Cx.5.9I 359,900/- 20 a2 | 81,300/- 100
p1Gemmiom/2_wii | D HoUveLl | D SHeusmenLl
. ufl_ena ufl_ena
19U1IGemminm/ BLT5HE) BLTHE
@emomemil ULLL| (1pigaLiLl I lox::Y: W
umLQpBM) CRIRIE: CRIGIE!
2015/2019
fmisen, HLOLD,
S EISl6eV
@uomflepsold
(2015/2019)
7 FelpaLiLiesl 11D QIR Gzp.g.9.m | 1,411,300. |lb euL Iib | 219,880.00
: &H6M6M 60T B6)60)601 12050.00
|9u(86.11rru>rr/ oy 00 oy 135000.00 45
2w ; ; 241.000.00
_ BLT&HE) [bLT3)
lpliGemmiom/ ufleng o Lif snadsren | ©07.930.00
@eniomevol M YUISSHID LIS HLD
ULl uTL OB BewL GLImas) beOL QLIBISBSHI
2015/2019 b3l
S EISl6ev
Qomflepeold
(2016/2020)
8 | mFemas Gomf 11b Gzl 4,165,000/- | (1pH60mId 580,718.53 50
2 enyeuwiiiiLy HEUMEIL FPpSd B (Feps | HouHen Gur
lpC1@sMITLO aglums | ATNGSS| Crmensst | UIGLILIED LHOFLIS
L GBS alfleyenysst |Hoieuail Hemeanss | olflampessi HILer 456U
oL OUmIs | Feps 6TILD) BLTSSLLGB IGLILIHD
SBEN UGDIEYL L 6D EAES alflayemyuilsd
LOBEID H6LIHBHIO\BT6IT
BoV6HIL|f] &etrpent
SDIMIDEF i
9 e50@F R % elevoTeuoTLILIL] E. G memiey
FepsL1Lieusi LI GBI 6T sMGeursw | BLTSSUILL6Y
iUIGemmLOm semTlemiiLowit Blmi6uesTLD o6 g
uTL @m0 uGSSILBS
ks3]
10 | Fewsliuew GBI TemT6eD Iomessteui 6| Grbiiabmemien
igLIGsmmiom BLTSHSLILIL IGIES LTSS (B
urL@pX (sury | Beengl SreilLIuGLd | eeng)
Bmg) dmsen
QioidleLpsuld
11 | gewpsliuew OFHTL5H BE — seps| OHTL&S
i@UIBenriom eilpm Gaeneumssit | OMOTENMEBIT 6O
urL QB 2017.01.061D Blen w1 561D SHUISSMBIB6I
(FeLpsL1LIGooN Had
o HACWTHSHST | [FewsTesst
BEhSGFmIBNT | Blemeouwisd)
@uomflepsold 60 BLTSHS
gewtewor LUImF | Al iuc
Blemeowid CRIGIEN

OsTLT @evdbsd 03 (PpHe0 OFHTLT @Revdsd 07 eueny geapsliuee Gemomend Ul LUTOBMSMNH
201610 opewigmaTen B (WwenGemmid 4.7 10eLeWIETIS6N TG LD
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LulBA Lifley

Bl | sehgehe gasasc.n aiggicharenseipe ||

‘THE CHIEF DUTY OF MAN IS THE SERVICE TO MAN | |

FTAMISLD QUORIGLD eMalLaID - 2 eTeuengglenswt QUiGemmomr LM G/ — 2016

Bevmiend MebTwEH CamgFelerny @GHlpuTHler LTITEHLOGIBSHHDIT0 SIRISHHSSIILULL 19921D SewiB 411D
Bods Cxrflw Fups SalmsHd BHpeuasdear FlLsHHBCsBU LuWIBdl Wfleler QuUIBIILISESE.

- gFps BVl  (pedmEnDEHeT  oBEID  Fepd  SIelhHH BHHDFSSeT QHTLIUTET  Heval
BLOUGHNBHMEN BLTHBHIH60 LOBHID DieuBenys (LeTGamBmIgHeL

- FpstuaiwiaiCurg OHMLHEBIL LSS LWSILGSHDHIHEO 2 66Tl MISeNTS Fepslieni LBMBLD
gepsd oalmeHs SHeval (pepenouied EBHHBENOSS DSHHWTWSHHemer SLTDLIILISBELD
(WP&TBEIIBIIU I G LD.

- 9IHBE gFwwrer CHTesmIEeT 2 elen Geuml HMICIETRIGEHL 6T @HSHIMIPLILIL 63T LGN35

- gaps  peoefluled FRUBHEB o HHCWTHHHIHeT BBID  gmerw  Gouml  FHLewnd
Gwalarpdstes LUIBS UTLCBBiEeT BBID Hapdasmen BLISHHF CFsd060

Gxdw gFuws oUealBHs BHoeuaisHar LBl Tfley 20040 WG HBUOULL SHIL T i
SR MHEGL @b Urster fleurs OQFwpul(Geumdamas. o uwlsdl flelear sHaeveufler &b
BLTSSLIUGUCHTE  smeurgl  wpsHeomd  eugly  uuwiBpeily o S$HCWTsSHTH6T  BrerELmHLD
BrewiLmb 7 euGliied gupBurm Uiflelsd LewiLfaemmseot.

Wrsmerors uwliBdl  Wflelear CreneupmgseT Uaild@w o SHCWTsHHT uwiBd HLUgHMBHBHMm6I
CuoBosTewih Oosdampean. omE gFips Comeuse SmWFHamed SlamliiLGaeams LsvGauy
PBeuamissT Bod  olelpssd  slopseisd  FRUGHEB o SHHCuTsSHFHTHeT o i Geum
Bpleuemiseier  CouemibBamensCabL  LsLBup uuwiBd Gatanfseaisd uuwiBdlsemer GCaxflw  Feps
olal®dg Boeuaissaieiend Lg8ssfHuled BLTSHS eaubSleimser.
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- uWAG Tfeler Cpmosnisel

o UeBaum HImsHe BmID 2 flu Ufleyseied LUIBHS CHeneusemen SIeHLITATLD SHT6mT60

o miLed LWIBHSH Chameusendsmean aldh elsmmsmeT LUIBBIeNSHH

o GBmewau WHI et SuglienL uled LUIBFEHemen aUpBIS CouamTgul  HIENBHEM6NT  DIHLWITETLD
SITEU016D

o  Gremeupmguier CxhmeuseEndsCsiu LUIBS BabFFsmen HLOGHID CFLBLGSHHEILD

o LUIBS  PLagdmBHaN0 UTLalFTamsmer  Sifal(hshd GFuiHe0 wLBEID LML GBSisemen
HBIIISH 560

uwipdidflellenmed BLISSUIUL Houmd UTLQBlS6i

ipliGemmiom LML QB

ugHCmy uLuWipd urTLOpPwrs GCzxdw Fups lalpsH BoeuesisHar  LuIDAD  Tflelermed
EN(ENNOEE AN GEICT urL QpPlwirs 2 61T6U6TIE360 6301 1@U1IGemmLDm urL OBmlullenest

iDL WITOMIL(BHSHSHE0TLD.

2 _eneuengglienen  QUGemmom  urTLOBMulenst  uGUuTwieyOFUIgHI e (pesTeneudSBLILIL (HETen gL 65T
2 6IT6L6IT 53| 60) 6501 2wt UIGermLom urL OBolujd SLQF ST HIBIHEHHE U
weiGepmiiul_Getengl.  @UGenmomr  uUTEBEXUNL 10 GmguieiasT o etemsdlujeengiL e 405
wesHWTeN  euGluemD  elfleyenyulmeg) amgsHn@G 6 weavllsHumemiser eaigupd 135
wemigdwmen  senluipfwinens  aunysHMEG 12 wemisHwmenmiser  aispw  HoLOUMISDE).

semiuuInFulesr  Gurgk  wrewTHERSEG — euGluempuilsd  QuomisOaTetemiu’L  GaTlumBasein
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OxTLiuTe  Sfalenemear Sigmilald aumwhs  CsTdseursmienowmeniseaien Gumurieneluisr &

senHHe0 NpCwndle@id euruity HenLsEeang.

IR  HIYBMENT  QLUUMLWLTHH0STwH UHSTE 2 eneusndhpienent lglBenmom  urL Qnbluleneot
(weGampplujeengl. oim 08 urLiuglydsenemuyd 420 elfleyeny  LoewNSHSHUWITEURISMmETULD
OaTemi(beTengILeT  BnHTen  WHUGUTHT 28 1 180 wenlgHwmenmsst semuuipdsg 04
LHICUETIEMETUILD 2 6TenLSdlWeTengl. BHeT (P LHIGUEIHT 32 L GLD.

2 enausnggienemt 1gliGsmmor UL @B

SAD(PSLD

2_eneuenggienent 1glGenmom  uTLOBMUlsd Hmobsmisar GuplsTswi(h BxFw Feups alHHH
Bmeusgdest uuipdl Wflelermed eury @mid vuwimd GmBPwrs GFwmHUBSHSUIUL(HeuhESng. R 21
TFHRIBMNTS CETawiL  BewiLaTeo CFumuBGsSSILGL LGHCHT FawFsdwns QFudUBHME!.
@z 19 115 &HTVHH 405 weIGHWTLEIBT auGlumm  elfleyenysEnd  (umITheHw 6
wellbHwmevmIEeT) 03  WIH  &HTeLHHL  CFUPUGSBHHInW  auemsulsd 135  wenlldhHuimen
semiuuInAuwd  (eumgd 12 wemisHwmeniseT) OaTawiLenwhbagl. sSemuuuind  smreolug uled
au@luenpuilsd Qupm GCariumli@® FHwmenr selensn &ensHed  LFCwrdliugmaTen  eumwiliy

HenL S LILHASIMG!.

uUTL@BM BLISSUUL L  [HleneouImISeiT
o GBapdiw Fws SNBSS Boeuer NFsTen STFLITeOWID
o GBapdfw Fwps aBSH BneuasHear Hroumevd Sener
o  geumemay LNIGxssF LWiIDd Bleweouwird
o  guuremp UrGss uwWipd mMemeowid
o  HafOprsf NgCss LWInd mMenmeowid
o sz Hen wrall L GQFulesLd
o oL dsenly meul L Q&FuIevsLd
o L L&H6MIY Glied INJeOmIsBT

o  auaeiwm wran L QFwesd/If8ss GFuievsbd
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el fwied wmmd wHGwmt ugmofiiny smLiumer GemTon LML GBS

SIBI(LPSLD

eptifiwsd  wBmd  wHCwimt  ugmofliy  GsTLTuTer 1glGemmior LML OpSlwnerg  BSHasienpuisd SO
Gampsveumemienowimes  oifalpesHulenear  gouUbBSHHCHTeTeN  alBLOUSSB  Slsvevd  SHBOUTSHI
SIHBHIMBUIL  EBHIFSB  OBEILD  SS@ILST  GFTLuTe  Gamfleosefes  FHUGHB  BLITHEN6T
BSHITHHOBTEHH  IDISEIULLG.  (PSHIDOUWDLUD  FpssHHemer Dol WMTHSH0\HTem (B
gmUBLD  FeuTeLdemen  eIHTO@TTEMAN(BIOLLD, LHW  GHdweadHd UHevalenarsamer  gBLBHS
LOTBBRISmeT  aHTosTeTen  al(hbyd BUTHEHHEG BUUTLOBBS BHLISSUILGS 6. 2 eeurfluing
SuurLeppsiullener LisHeFLLDCUTSHI Teauisaiemed LIgFFmearsamet SHidHHe0 LOBEBID DUI6|HH6N
GBOHTeTEHD  HBHIHT — UPRIGSILIGH BT,  [HWIL STV — QITDHEL  oBMID  SuGymdasluimen
OuTHILEHEDEE 2 6en  WHIIBSTET  UFHeLalener 6B eumsUied  (WWAHCWTT  OFHTLALTS
eupmslLGL ugmofliy Csmey GTLiUTe Sifley GQFHTHsvaTaETmOMW S IQOWIIRLIL 2 H6|dleTBer.
AUuUTLOBBWTeIs uGHECETy uTLOpPSwme SEUUSIL 6T DG Deomend HJd SLLeMLIL  LOBHILD
o Wi sevel SLFFET  HITHEBEHHCHBL  SWTHESUIULBeTong. BFHeT o ms  Heomenasuied
QUPHISILGBL  SHmsmwsndd CsFw wppid  FiauBhs SmSEHTISHmen  gBUBSIHINS  DBH60
GpTeHsom@GD. AUUTLOBBSIuD HICUTTSMmET SigliLienL WTSSeETamIh SHwrflasiul Betensil a1 S6LD

4.1 SiLLeauemal @6lLeuT(H SLLSHHID LiHH0FUILIGemIgw!l WAHIOCLIHTEMmENT ST IHBH GBS

BLISSLILL L [Hen6e0WLIBIS6IT
o GCapflw sws olaHsHE Hoever Lirsmer smilumeoulsa s
o gewiew LIpGsHa Hlemeowild
e  goumewel LIFGHF Hleweowlld

Amieut ugmofiiny @liBsmmiom LM_GBS

Siigpsid

pleut  ungeTiy  UGeTToT UTLOBBIWTEISI @eBen] (bl UGHCHT ManFfwn@n. g Syem®
SHAUMDIHET BLISSLLULLD. @ SHoeuenewiuler HreoliIiGa 09 LTSHRSMTGSL. DiFH uGLiuens alflajmy,
aBme0 aBLUSH0 (Wempuiullsd wBmId semiLuiBHseT BrewiBd BLTHSULBGS @M. RdbHemiuing
PaFdeet 2 @eud  semiuwiBd  ameoliugdHuled  mewieuiser  euGluenms  alfleyenyuied
QUBBIGEC ST Gam_um’ B Sifallenest (8] (V) & ATWTIE: 3915 16 eumuiienL QULDMRIE BB
@ssemiuiBdser  uGHCHr uwwiBfwmugi et S 13 ey wpwGry uwWiBd  HPewFdwuns
BLISSLILL (B QUM SIS S ILWIBH G IV YT umGUBBleTiseier  Gxheneuuienest
Sl WTHHCETem(B Hen GoBumiensauud HLISHSLILBGH GBS

ObpanFduiear  (pp waisHwmeomiser 630 SLGL. euGuumB  alflamrsendsd 270
eSS WITeLmIB6T  SMUILLIBFSGD @BISHILGHABS. WGH CHIb Fwd SBBIHITH
RHHBUILBSH GBS

BLISSILL L [HleneouImigei

e oIbUTmB LTI L OFUIeUELD
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e DL &FeNLIL L6T(pene eIl d@ LIp8xhs GFwevsld
o  FoflOpTFd oTau’ L QFuIesID

o  QTemTsaemed LomTell L GFWIevsLd

o  goumewel LIJGsHF Hleweowlid

2 eneuenSGlenemt o it 1gliGsmmiom LM_GBI

SPpsd

ydw  orporismeansosTawiL 2 enauenggienent  UGemmom  urL OB wommid  yHHTH
SNWsIUGSSIULL 2 eneuensgienen = wi  lGenmor  urtLOBy  Hmsbssmiser  GmGsmem(h
Bpfw Fws WalmeEH poeuasHar wwlpdlo  dflelermed  sury @mid  wwind  GEMwrs
QrwmuhSSUULBaumEma . SLQF  suemaslumligm@ gom  eumsulled 2 _emalendgienent IgliGemmiom

wpmib 2 wi lGemmor swirfléslul (heeme.

ysHw LOIT DN TEIH 65611 O\ GBIT GUBTL o _enauensglensswt  IgliGemmiom umL @ LoMHMILD yHsrs
SMWPsILUGSHSIULL 2 smausnsEienen o wi  lGemmor urLOpMseT Cafw Fups IalHSHH
poeussiogdemmed uGHCBy uTLOBpMwrs  Cuplsmeteniul(baumdaing. @b  plGemiom
umLOBMUisd 10 wumLluglysser — smewiluGeuBsmdh 405  wewilbHWTevmISeT  su@GLLenm
alfleyemysEpd  (uTIThHD 6 WeisHumeomiser) 135 wewisHwmer  semiuuipdujd  (euryd 12
e HWTevmE6T) CaTamiLemwbhsdl. Semiuuind sreoliL@gdHulsd eu@luampuisd Guppy Gsmiuml (b
fAwmenr  ofelenen oigmiued euTwhs OaTlsdsuTamienowmenisefes  Gupuriensuuier &
sonsHHe0 NCwTdes@GH sumTuiliy SHenLbHeTmgl.

IR  HTOYBMET  SQLILDL WLTHHQBTNIH 2 emeuenshglenent = wii  lGemmor  uTLQpBsuleneo
weGapmluyemengl. i 08 urLluglyssenenuyd 420  elfleyeny  06WNGEHWITELRBISENEITULD
Oaremi(heTengLel  oipmsTen  HAUGUeHaT 28 b 180 wewisHwmenmser senliuwipdsg 04
HICUTIEMETUD 2 6TenLbdlueTengl. BHeT (P WHIGUETISET 32 I GLD.

BLISSLIL L [Hene0WLIBIS6IT

o Gaflw Fws oNaHSs BHoeuarsHear LFsTer smilwumeowibd

FWPSTWEhaFTT FidHmeHd 19lGemmor LT QB
SIH(PSLD

FUPHTWEhaFTT FiHHmHS 19lGenmon uTLCOEPRWeIg UGHCHY BEFHHI LTS DIHOGUSBIL BT DI
@emiend SLQF euemaslurlygn@ egmom eumasulevd 2 wi seval AMFHAST Hndeno HIT(H
Ofledlesr  ewpsud  sLRQWIWRLLILGHSID HHEMLBEHHESG gou BxAw wHmID FTauBxrs HysHHe0
2 _(HeurssLILL (HeTern SuuTLGBwimeg) LA IGLICTET S 6T QULDMRIGHLD (PMHDENUIU|LD

2 GIT6NML&HEU6ITENG).
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BLISSUUL L [Hen60WIRBIS6NT

FWPSTWEHFTT FTHHHHDH HeMEWISHENTD, QUITTELM6D

Fiaidisy SHmSGBHD
aGsL sevalullemen aDUIHGWL (Pewm OFTLIUTE FTGNDHY SNMBEOBN — 6 LOTHEISEN

fyeuisenen enWILGHEW FwpsTw SelBSH FTIMSW SHMBOBN — 6 LOTSEIS6T

SOmisTe0 LuiBd Lm_Gmas

OB®HBSELB (PHTMDSHSHIOUD QHTLIUTERT GMIBISTO LUIHH

o fw weam BlFH 2 _saluyLear Cxdw Fips NaiHSS BmieueTSHH6T * 2 6Ter6TdHIen6ut
urLOpPenw sHlEGWL @60l 2 HHBWTHHBTEmen LUIDnISEGD LWiDd

Feps ugmwfliy Qsmoiurer QFwupdlLsHamen prwiisssd (UNICEF)

SINRUDE  BHEUTE  (IPBTMIDSSHIOID WOHMD  &ewiell  Siflelenest  (LeTGeTmHmIEUSHNHET 60T
GMIBISTeL LUiHa

Gxdlw Fpsd SITalHHH nRIEEY: GUETTEUIT6ITIT 6N Gsue mmieuest
2 HHACUTHHBHTHEHHEG 2 smalensgHiensm OHTLILUTS MYl HH0 OFHTLIUTET (GHMIBIHT60
uufme

OBHBSEL(H  (PSTMWDSHSOID WODID  Smevmbd e Hoar  silalmsd  QrLiTumet
GnEIsTe Luihd

Bz Fps SalHHH Bmeuard OHOILD SpFU WLETDSHHIL ST BMNHE BLISHID LD
urL Qi)

oumpeler o1& olelmeEs — HmemssansHear  eumwpelet  e1pFd olelmeHH
2 SHOWTHHFTHEHHBTeT LulpmeliuTenisemer uuWipmiels@ uulnAiuc Leny

UTLFTMEY GHpedled 2 6o Feps @enLuib

Fepaluel semiufl FuSHHDSTET UILILGBHHMED SIULEHL ILITHHEEBTEIL.  HHEW(EH(LPEND

e geuTewal LWIBSF Suie| WLHBOID H6NTd HBMBHHSTE HlENEOWILD
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OBl

BGxdw Fps olalBHH BHBUMTSHE ULIDSHW  OTHTETHHME  HLOLILOTSECSTERIL.  DIBIFTSLT
GFwevasilflaileo

BEm6OWILOTS  SH60Teme HleneOUID SLIIDLISSILIL L G).

wral LHHe0  Heureweu  LIgCxma uiBd  SLuley BBID  H6ENMH  BBENBHHHTEN

1999 Quuyeufl WIHWD 261D FHHFH SIEPTSLT LOTaULL LITTTEHLOEHB o miiiniernt wBpibd Fips CFemeussi
SlmFsT Omengeu Uflly LIGFweoTed Herveronprss Seuisefer (WeartbomfealBCsibu Cadluw  Feps
SNBSS BoeuarsIBETar DHHL QL & CHTGHHHHTE DlgHHe0 BTG CFUBLTHSET Ee0miens
mapTws  Cargelev Guwrdler umgTepwems Osenges sumprwst Cuumdfwi Gs.5. gHemwsbss
Seuideien LRSalLLaGT Seomend mepTus CFrgedenv Guuwigdler GoeH@ emaHud FhEHfdsT
19991  spewts  Quigel IHWD 26D HBHuled
SIwhHe il CEIHH0 SigdHdHe0 BTLLUULG 200210 WG 31D Had Fiups Comeuse SEMOEFST

UL TIBTWSS  (GLOTI6IGIRIS  DIDeLOWITIl6Ted

Czemgeu Jaibdly Fwgell seuiseleasr SFHIHTO GpHBleneowd HBSHSULLL S

1999.11.10b &Hlad 32 gdsi 2.8 uisd oeneaumer Lg6s GCowes sTilwmowsSIHBESBIW  STemfluied

BUIL BTV  DIILHILSHTSH6T o T  CUBBISOSTEILTID e oig 10 ghai  [Heors
&DBHSBI-
QT B 6IT
alifleyeny LOERILLILD
. . . R P BIEHSSHTEN
B mBMBB 66T @ BIEHSHTET S LD -
OamLflevsasLd L SULeID - gefwmi
61 6u5T 60T &b 6N b SIF HlOs
glens
LH-1 50 4,000.00 6,000.00
LH-2 100 5,000.00 7,000.00
al(BF UFHBEHHHTE S L ILD
Q(HOU(HSSTE | @HOUHSITET | DiMBHTET | HhisdanguiaTseer
SRHIGLOL SRHIGLOL 6TENT6m1 60 GTEWTEmT &6
QL flevdasLd eflLiyb BLLEID - BLLeID -
STF FHIMD FHeonwim
Siens
DM -1 2 1omgselt 100.00 300.00 1 32
OememrL
BL_1960FH61T
DM -2 2 1omgaselt 100.00 300.00 1 18
Ol merL
BL_1960FH6IT
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SIMBHHTET SHL_L 6L

Oam_iflevd b aflugb SDIENBHBTET SIENBHBTET SIMBHNET | HhiBHIIQUIGITHE 6T
SLLeID - SLLSID - 6T6WT6mT & 6N 6TE0T6mT &6
STF HeND SHeflwimt
Siens
RM -1 VIP —A/C 600.00 1200.00 1 2
RM -2 &esy 2 o8n 200.00 600.00 4 8
J 2 enaluwied o emeuensgient QUG LML CpBulener Surbiilgs5ed

2015.0528 b HagH o enaluwed 2o eneusnsHienen IgliBsmmon  UTLOBMlulenet SuTbLlsssamgLISTS
BmHHH. BFHed 42  TeweiseT URIGUBBWSIL ST  SUumGppluiener  ourblIliLsBE — selipu,
GbLUD  BBID  GWEHBEHHSET DIGTBTL  aTpEmBUlsd  gBULSmgw  UeBaml 2 _emeilulsd
Ly & emeviaseit LoBEBILD GoumLT(hsemnen SMBHBHIECHTETUSHBEHTS LY IR Fmest LoBEBILD
TUUTRIGHSEHLT  dnlgwl  LflyJenioret  QHTfleveuTamienowimenisamer o (HheuTd@Geuls  STTewIonsd
SIMWHSSI. QliGenmiom LML OBEXlufler &mev 6lebemev 21 LTFHHISMTGW. (uGliuems alfleeny BEId 03
worg (135 wewl) SemIUUIBAUL 6T FnlgUig.

. eplfwied wBmid W HGwmt ugmofiiny QFmiurer @liGsmmor LML GBY)

auL DGHFH U orerent  Fepsd  CFmeusel  SewwdFdler  cpeold ComOsmeemil L
Gouemt(pGasmeEndsCamu  2015.09.180  gagduledmba Fps  Comeuser o HHCWTSHHII,
SNBSS o galwmeniser o efafl L @meufler LmiseliyLer SUum Opslullener BLTSHHE
CFeveILBH MBS DHET HT6V 61606M60 18 LOTHHIGMTGD. (auGLLUmB alfleyeny BWILD 135
el glwimen  seniLuiiBelu L er)

° GOmisTe0 LuiBd Lim_Gmbos
st oialfss CFuBSHLL (PpETMWSHHAID CHTLIUTET GHBIMISTe0 LLIBS LM GbH
oF 2 HHCUTHSHFHTH6T 45 GUI ReVSHTHHOETEIH Heomamal/HibLHBHH 0 IT8HF GFuievmen

HIVIAIVBHHNID FHTHTT meubHHW DFHETHHEndETer B6il Byewi® mHrem LuIBd um_Gmpd 2015
QauLbui wreb 03 wBREID 04D FHaFHseflsd BLIHSLILLL .

* o gnauenggienen Hmer Silelphd QLU GurisTed LuiBd LM GBI

OasalgTen sueowlsds SHeval Lenfioeneriuler oidlflwiset 40 Gumdbats 201510 (B HUDUT TS 26

BEID 2710 FHaHsefed SUUTLGEB BHLISHSUILL LS.

STV FHI L LD
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01.

02.
03.

04.
05.
06.
07.

2016/2018 Hpeut ugmofing Ggmiumer riGemmiom LT GBpuleneT TGS SIHemet
CoupBlagors HeaBCamBBISHe0

2016/201810 SyewTgBHTRT ©_6TeueThgHlenew oLiGemmiom LT Gpplulener SLIbLY S0
Faled ugmofliy uenLwen o HACUTHHHTHEHHHTET GHBIRIST0 LUIBFCHNsamern
015560

FYig o2 HHCWTHTHEHSSTH GBMmESTL LUIBd uTLOppisamen ouIibLldhsHe0

&renll (Wpeusemenu|d Fmpsl &Ll Geued SiemLDSHH60

2 _GEUGTHSHIMeN [HlEN6OUWID Q6iTens SLTIDL 5560

UTL OBplaEnd@ BHenauTaralTy BTeVd IFHEHMNT GBLBHHIH0

aBuThBHT e Jewiewr LUlBE, UITUIFS WDBID H6eNd HHENBBHBTE [HENEOUILD

SIBlpsHLD:
1. MpBxps Memevwihalensst TN ILIGSBETEN CHTHEHID

1)

2)

3)

ABOUTHEHTL DL ©_61T6NL HIH6NTE OFH6i OTHTMIHH60 6I0FHI HBIURTHSHTE FelpsbLiLisntd
HIEOBUIL 6T QHTLTUTE geweiul LTL Gbilaems LIUTs0auSHBaTe LITSHTen [HlenevlLDT s
CFwmBLBH60

SUTF OBEID SiFF FTiUBB Hper al@ea LuiBd HmeuWITEa|ID OITHEHEE SHevalulene
QUPRIGD BB IETDTHOD CFWIBLIGSHEL.

Fepsliueni 19liGsmmor UTL GBS BdEIid ULl urL Opplullenss LIUTGVID  LOTewToNT HEHEHH
senlLuiBdlulener GoBosTeesBE@ LIFEHFHI6v6i6n HBielambisemeT GHTL LGS HSHID
Beenons  CFuwBLBEH60

Wr8sssaBE Chemeuwmen ULGEMRISsT LUIBHSmen DienLWTEND Hewwi(h QFWLBUBL Pl
Blensowilonsd  CFwIBLIGEH60

Qevmiensuied Fapsliuenid Ssoailulenst BPSLULGSHHW (PSHETEHLD HIBICIGTLOTSIW  6TLOGI
ppaisnshsensr LIg6ha FaHluled alfleuBHaid Grresed uIibLildaiiun L g

yBse memeowisHdleir CrTH@
o  gapsliueml Sevaluled wuuiBd BLagHMBSHes0 2 sBBTLG wBBID FiauChHa
Ffaluflsb el@FL  MHlemeowIomd o @H&H60

yBsa mlemeowisH e Liswl CpHTd@

* Geommaulsd  Fepd  SUIeNMmSHSH  LBLID  BeoIfleETE  DlemeIHSHI
wlLmselsn  CoHemeuwimesr  FepsLiLiend FHMenIL 65T FnlgUl OO &
aleHC8Hemauuiener LihHd) GCFuleugId Fepsliuamisg CHameuwter ey
BEBID OHTREHIL LiHHems LWaIBHS FpdsHHnG olCsFL  Caemeruilene
6ULPMRIG SH6VL.

SLBHUBLSHO GoBesTememiii L ghGemmior LTLGBsiEei

o aptiiwsd oBmd (wHGwimt ugmofliiy hGenTor LML GBS
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4) Gomste LT OBlssi
e 2016.08.04 wmmid 05 b HeHsealsd apbUTHEHT L T L HEl60  euTipeiles
o1& LTl HH 2 SHAHCUTHHHTH6I 53 Cumsmsmen OBmHESL (B
(WPSHTMHHIOID WBBID Hper Selmebs Cariiurer LWiBd Bepd e
e 2016.11.01 wBmb 020 HaHsellsd emUTHEHT L oTeu’ L eumpellen  eT(p&Fd
WpHTemowTeniaefe Smen ellmHa LulBe

5) Geouml umL Opilamein

e 2016.10.01 wBmb 020 HeHHeled aBOUTHESHTLeNL Tl L @eiplenenlbhd
GHTIH6L6NTETITENLD QU BT L 60 SienLoLIL]leor 6NL_TH BLT&HSLILIHE60m
apUTHEHTL L. maul L HEHer 201610 et o Wiky Ufleng  e1(1pH6)siTeN
LOTEITRIT B EHBHBTEN 2 _UIT HeLeHHTR 6T QHTLILTS alleMiil G HEHLDeL 63
C&TLiLGCETem(B 61gl BPmieus UTL OBSlasT GHTLiursab elefiil GaHev

e 20160 oyeuii(h 2 WITHY UF enF sI(IDH6T6N LoTemialisEhdbE leuisefen Lfeng
HENEOWIRIBEHSES DiHBTmUled nsCuBsamen uslihHelhba el Gaed

o uUTLOpMisemem LulenDd omemTeNTEeMed LiweUT 19B@& il BrevdSHHenen HmbsH
606U HSH60

o  r8sxadhalevisien D& &6 601 2 enfeHluwins BHmeTBID L& emedbemer
SHTHHHCHETETNSBE  QUHST B0  CHTHHEL 2 6MaleTHEHINE  HlenevU IS enet
UL H60

6) MIBsHs MPeneouwisHalsd GoBOBTsTNILII L H[HHSHBIHB6I
* pmmsowdhHed  QFwelphs  sTemill L Wereldplast 03 8y HpHH
QGBS0 QLITHEHHIH60

7) yBss Mewsowhiselsd BLTHHIDCUTH 611DHHB HOLH6IT DBEBID Hieysbeit
HEDL_F6iT

o BemeowIbHSHemsd  eupmISLUBLD  HRIGOL  auFF) GaTLiures Gumgdw
allembLyLOl6iTenLD

*  ueleud LWL 9B& Ghemeuwimenr fax machiene, photocopy machine Printer
G\etTemLD
e
*  IHHMB  HFHiHMOL  Lgsrenr  aigullsd  eaudlal  eugFHset  OFHTLILTS
ellembuTiILBSHFH60

8) aismmen HLib
® OmHehr LoTHTew  Fpd  HevsiiLfl, HWIBLSHMS oBmIDd  Fmeut urHisTiy  CFemeu
FHemewibmen 2 SHHCWTEHHTHEHHG 2 emausnhHHlenen, Fmeut uFmoflin, FepsLiien
Q& TLumen LML QBSleemer L TdHEHIH0
o MBhF oPF BB DM DTF  HoeusT 2 GHHOUTEHHTHEDEEH —(GHBIRIST60
UWIBABET [BLTHHIFH6ED
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2016 b s eeufl WIHHHBBS 9FOUT 6ledy BLISHSUILLL Siebeogdl euenll Lnkiseilifsner
apBIEL HapFdast QsmLiurear Sifldaens

Q& mLit RIHIG OFuixh BanFd. .alfleemy HemeoLiL] Hag UG LUB
&6 SIGMLOLIL| w6ttt
6T6u016007 &5
EoL:

01 WHCWITHEHBT 6 epiiiied wBBID wWpHCWTT LTy 2016.01.02 27
QFLIEOELD lo1Bsmmiom LML QB3]

02 WpFHCWITmHBSTE e iwed wBpId wWpalGwimi Ty 2016.01.03 28
GFwevsID 1Bsmmiom LML GBS

03 WpFHCWIT ST et iwed wBpId wWaGwimi Ty 2016.01.15 26
GFwevsID Bsmmiom LML GBS

04 (W&GWITmESTET apliiuisd wipib w&H6wri ugmefliy | 2016.01.16 25
Q& uwsusId lo1Bsmmiom LML QB!

05 WpFHCWIT ST et iwed wBpId wWaGwimi Ty 2016.01.29 23
Q& uwevsId 1o1Bsmmiom LML GBS

06 WpFHBWITHEHHTE et iwed BmId wpa@uwimt  uymofliiy 2016.01.30 26
Q& uwevsId lo1Bsmmiom LML QB!

07 (ECTIGE ) eplifiwied BB WPSICwTT Limofliy 2016.02.05 26
GFwevsLd UBemmiom LML QB3

08 WpFHCWITHEHHTE eplIwed oBmId wpa@uwimt  uymofliiy 2016.02.06 21
GFwevsLd UBemmiom LML QB3

09 WFH BT SHT6 et iwed wBEId waGwimi Ty 2016.02.12 30
GFwevsLd UBemmiom LML QB3

10 WpFH BT SHT6 et iwed wBEId wWaGwimi Ty 2016.02.13 28
Q& uisusId 1Bsmmiom LML QB!

11 WFHCUTHSBTa aptiiwed wpmd wpH6wri ugmofliy | 2016.02.19 23
Q& uieusId 1Bsmmiom LML GBS

12 WSHICUTHS BT aptiilwed wBmd wpHGwri ugmofliy | 2016.02.20 22
CFweusLd iBermmom LML GBS

13 WSHCUTHS BT aptiilwed wBmd wpgHGwri ugmofliy | 2016.03.05 29
GFuisusIDd 1Bsmmiom LML GBS

14 WPHCLTHSSTE epiiiled wBBID wWHCWTT LTy 2016.03.06 25
GFuisusIDd 1Bsmmiom LML GBS

15 W BT b BT aptiilwed wpmd wpHGwird ugmofliy | 2016.03.18. 25
GFuwevsId Bsmmiom LML GBS

aUBLTHES Sifsamas- 2016
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16 WA BWIT B HTE el wed wBEId wpal@wimi oy 2016.03.19 29
GFwevsIDd lo1Bsmmiom LML GBSl

| 7 WpFHCWITmHBSTE epuiwed wBpId wWaGwimi ugmofliy 2016.03.26 20
GFwevsIDd lo1Bsmmiom LML GBSl

18 (W&GWITmHESTET apliiuisd oBmIb @ HGwirt Lgmofliny 2016.04.01 24
GFwevsIDd lo1Bsmmiom LML GBSl

19 (W&GWITmHESTET apliiuisd oBmIb @ HGwirT Lgmofliny 2016.04.02 24
GFwevsId lo1Bsnmiom LML GBS

20 WA BWITHEHSHTE et iwed wBmid wpal@wimi  uymofliiy 2016.04.22 24
Q& uweusId lo1Bsmmiom LML GBS

21 WpFHBWITHEHSHTE et iwed wBmId wpal@uwimt  uymofliiy 2016.04.23 19
Q& uwevsId 1o1Bsmmiom LML GBS

22 WpFH BT SHTE et iwed wBmId wpa@uwimt  uymofliiy 2016.04.29 29
GFwevsID Bsmiom LML GBS

23 WpFHCWITHEBSHTE i iwed wBpId wWaGwimi Ty 2016.05.06 26
GFuwevsIDd Bsmiom LML GBS

24 (W& GWITmESTET apliiuisd wBpIb wWpdHGwimt ugmofliy 2016.05.07 15
GFwevsID 1Bsmmiom LML GBS

25 W BWITHEHSHT6 el iwed wBEId waGwimi Ty 2016.05.13 27
Q& uleusID lp1Bsmmiom LML QB!

26 WpFHBWITHEHHT6 eptTwed oBmId wpa@uwimt  uymofliiy 2016.05.14 25
Q& uisusId 1Bsmmiom LML QB!

27 WP BLIT BT aptiiiwed wBmID wpFHGWITT LImofliLy 2016.06.03 26
GFwevsLd UBemmiom LML QB3

28 OEEIGE L Ef apliiuisd woBmIb wWpHGwirt ugmofliy 2016.06.04 22
GFwevsLd UBemmiom LML QB3

29 W BWIT ST et wed wBEId wpalwimi Ty 2016.06.17 19
CFweusLd iGermmom LML GBS

30 W BT HT6 et iwed wBEId wpalGwimi Ty 2016.07.15. 32
OFWIeVELD UBsmmiom LML GBSlulled  (Lp&evmid

SHUMI I LIfl_60F [BLTHHIFH60

31 2016.07.16 32

32 2016.07.17 32

33 aptifiwisd oBEID WSIGWITT Lgmofliiy 2016.07.29 25

1Bsmmiom LML GBS
34 aptiiwisd oBoid  wpgIGwimt Lgmofiiy 2016.07.30 19

Bsmmiom LML GBS
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35 eumpelledr 61L& QBLOLIMHGSHTL 6mL LOMEUL L Gg5l60r 2016.08.04
) ] eUTLDE 681 o1& LN (HH
Bl 6D o HH0WLTESSTEN 53 CUIhHE
OpmEES._B  (PHMDHHINID  LBEBID
HmemGHEHIe  FHper  SielmE )
B BepFd
36 2016.08.05
37 WpFHCWITmHSTE epuiwed wBpId wWalGwimi Ty 2016.08.06 21
GFwevsLDd UBemmiom  LImL_QpBpdl
38 WFHCWITHEBSTE et iwed wBpId wWaGwimi Ty 2016.08.20 12
CFwevsLD UBemmom LML GBS
39 WpFHBWITHEHHT6 et lwed wBmId wpa@uwimt  uymofliiy 2016.08.26 20
CFwevsLD UBemmom LML GBS
40 (W&GWITmHESTET apliiuisd woBmIb WS Gwirt ugmofliy 2016.08.27 12
Q& uwevsId lo1Bsmmiom LML QB!
41 WpFH BT SHT6 et iwed wBmId wpal@uwimt  uymofliiy 2016.09.02 20
Q& uweusId lo1Bsmmiom LML GBS
42 WpFHCWITHEHHTE eptIwed oBmId wpal@uwimt  uymofliiy 2016.09.03 14
Q& uisusId lp1Bsmmiom  LimL_ QB3
43 WpFHBWITHEHHTE eptIwed oBmId wpa@uwimt  uymofliiy 2016.09.09 22
GFwevsLd UBemmiom LML QB3
44 OEEITGE L Ef apliiuisd woBmIb wWpHGwirt ugmofliy 2016.09.10 18
GFwevsLd UBemmiom LML QB3
45 OEEITGE L Ef apliiuisd wBmpIb wWp&HGwirt  ugmofliy 2016.09.23 19
Q& uisusId 1Bsmmiom LML QB!
46 WpHBWITHEHHT6 el wed Bmid st uymofliiy 2016.09.24 14
GFuisusIDd l1Bsmmiom LML GBS
47 BLUTHGSHTL emL QBLOUTHGSTL emL LOTeUL L 2016.10.01
Tl L Q603 ememih & OHTHL6TETIIENLD
48| owombs UPDTLLED —SIpioludss e ne 2016.10.02
G TlsveTENTENLO BLTSSLILIGS6TD ambuThHEHTL enL
aULflaTL L 60 rel L Sgleir 201610 Suewih 2 WSy
SlenLoLILT6tT ufl_eneg 6T(LDSHR6TT6T 3500
LOTEUTEUT B EHBBMEN 2 WIT BV HHT6N
QUL BH6TT O TLiurs elefliy B
BapaLeT  OHTLILGSTwNIH  6Tng
Boeler  uTLOpplssT  GHTLFLTSa|ID
alleMiyl BH&Hs0

aUBLTHES Sifsamas- 2016
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49 WA BWITHEHSHT6 amLUTHEHTL snL LTIl L G FHev 2016.11.01
OFWIeV&HLD eumLpeNleit DIOEL] LT HHFH
30 2 HH0WneEHHTHeN 53  CumbHTen 2016.11.02 45
OpmEES._B  (PHETMWHSHIAID  OBBID o
FHmet  SeNBHa OsHTLiumen LUNBS
IEANEEE T
51 WpFHBWITHEHHT6 el iwed wmdmid wpal@wimt  uymofliiy 2016.11.04 16
GFwevsId lo1Bsnmiom LML GBS
52 WpFHBWITHEHHTE ot iwed Bmid wpal@uwimt  uymofliiy 2016.11.05 13
GFwevsID 1Bsmmiom LML GBS
53 P& CuITHdHHTeT aplifluisd Bmid p&SGuimt LT 2016.11.11 21
GFwevsID 1Bsmmiom LML GBS
54 P& CuITHEH ST 6 aplifluisd Bmid 1p&SGuimt LT 2016.11.12 20
Q& uwevsId 1o1Bsmmiom LML GBS
55 P& CuITHdHHT6 apliiluisd Bmid p&SGuimt uFToFiL 2016.11.25 21
Q& uweusId lo1Bsmmiom LML QB!
56 WpFHBWITHEHHT6 eptIwed oBmId wpal@uwimt  uymofliiy 2016.11.26 13
Q& uisusId 1Bsmmiom LML QB!
57 WpFHBWITHEHHT6 eptIwed oBmId wpa@uwimt  uymofliiy 2016.12.16 19
GFwevsLd UBemmiom LML QB3
58 P& CuIT(HEBT6T aplifluisd oBmid psSGuimt LuFTofiL 2016.12.17 19
GFwevsLd UBemmiom LML QB3
59 P& CuIT(HEHT6T aplifluisd Bmid psSGuimt LT 2016.12.30 18
GFwevsLd UBemmiom LML QB3
60 P& CuIT(HHT6T aplifluisd oBmid psSGuimt uFTofiL 2016.12.31 16
GFuisusIDd l1Bsmmiom LML GBS
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siurens iCss LWiBd mlensowid

201610 SERNYMBHTEN HBIUNT DINSHMBD

Bxpdw Feps SLalHHH HnleuaisHear ibuTens LFCss meneowild

20160 S6E0TIQ6HT  SIENL_ 66T

01. pewr_smeo LWIBSAL uTL GBS

860 YL Gpml GTeVLD UnIGUBmIenT
01
o enalwed 2 emeuendHHiememt  lpliBemmiom  LTL GBS | 21 wTHId 26  LDT6T6UIT &6
Fmisenid
sibuteny LTGshs mHemeouwisHHled BHemL OLBISBS
02 2 enalwed 2 eneuendGHienent  griGemmiom LTGB! | 21 wTHLd 41 LomeuoTeUT &6IT
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AalaumieuTegdl  BSTIYT  BHID  SgTwlyrsdHlener  SiglilenL wWresesTa®  CposTeemiiu®Ld
SUIMTGD. SSBaBU  SToliy SUWIeSHH6MoTE  WISHSMB  Teul L SHHsvsien wredbur.  LjCss
Gaweos i TflalB@Lul L S QLU 19(LpsLEn6V BuoB@ Symo 2 HAHACWTHHSHT L6y
OafleyQauiwtiu’ (eitengl.  BSIULTLOTE  Gamupby  wrall LsHeeren  SHibllfleeowmw  gCss
CFwevsdsHme o LulL mErCasanilL  &gmo o HHCwrssHHT Ufle OsfleyGFuiwiiL GeaTergi.
@&ayTo LBEIb  BSEIUYT  wéHsemen  LFSHHHSseuiuGsEId  auemsuied 50  wrHlflsei
CafleyQFuIwIILIBLD.

Crfl Fups lalpsd PpensHed UICHs HMmsd Heneowihisemen mULITHESEOHTEIG BoBbsmsiten
a@iurisadleip urLOpPsst, LB PepFdsst wBpLw e OSTLIUTE CoHemeu AU BL6
OsTLiiumenr <y ie)]

SV &HLD:

Carfw gFups olalmeHs Boeuenhden Fepsliemid Heosumfl, puie] wwBmid LBl Wifleysei
o6l B9 601 CahrmeaudbCammL B&Ip& FBemen SWTfd e aIHUCHTH FeLpBLILI6wT
OBHTIPCLMTTIEDIDUITONTHEMENT 2 (HITHGHH0 LoBmId  FupsHTW  TelhHa UTLSHEHIL 6T O HTL_Fumen

ueLBauml LML OBXSiBeNeTUD BL TS aIHBBSE.

Crfw Faps oialmeHs BoeuaibHed CFWBLGHSILGS 6B
QubureoTen  BBEMBOBMIHeT, LUlIBA  UTLGBBSIEST  LBHID

B qomsm oncad GREEno
U6 &H6ILD 6T6vTLIGHT W] (6 3F: 2 [Hl6MEVLLITAIG 6T GTT60 — ‘

CoBesTeiTenILIBaIZHs0em6L. QEUIEDY] Cxpemea oG 19 w60t
CuBosTsiTougk DiGHHWTeudwiorer el WG, SibdHhHeH LFésHa
[Hl6NEVWLITRIGHENETT SIQLILIENL_WITEH SO HT6uI(H
CrwBUGSSILL Gauswnigul  LUTLEENREsT  eleweu?  LUIBFH6IT
THBHIMBHEMENT  MIDUIDTS — MUHH 2 (HeUTHSUILL GalemrBLd?
UUIEET  THBHIMBHET 2016 CoBOsTtsieniuL CeouewiGd | % “"“ﬁ;‘:‘;ﬁw&mﬂm w
LS emen  ygmuileng ChFw Feps NelBHH  HBieIeTH 6 ﬁﬂ ﬁa

CHEMEULITE  DIDLDAHTBHI. ﬂmw

SHMHM60  Fepss  GFUBUTLBL6T  GOHTLAYUBID euensuied LHul LT OBSiesT BEpID  BoSpFFHenern
SIOLWTEMILGSHSD,  SBOUTIPEI  Hmeusibdemmsd  BLISSUIUBGS S — UTLQBSisSsT  oBE3ID
UTL eI SHTemhIBmeT  HHHBHIUSBGHID SHBHTL OHTOBFHMNHHE GUTHHHOTE aleHHe0 UTL GBSEemner

el  piioreldbea|d Sdaemiiiiigsr cdpsold eumuil] gBUBSEBE. RHen 2 1d CHFW  Feps
SelmHH HRNTHHBESHID Fepd IV L6 OBBID  HevBaITDLNS  JMIDFHBGID  GLHLD6E)]
rfSHHOMLASBGIL  euTwili]  gouBD. AHCHTHG  ibBHpelembiasT oo 1e  Cxfw  FHlulsy

gBLUBSHHCousmiigul CFemeussit 2 _6iTenLSHULGUSBELD 6uTUILIL] gBUBLD.

BaBe Cxfw gFaps eNBESH PoelaTHHeT  Heomenel, DUTENMB, JFewlenl BHID  HefOBTFS
SFW g6HF WHHWFBmeOWRIBEHEGH WSS LIT6HF CFWICOHHIHENT, eSS WFTeme, CLTederD
BeneowihiseT, CxFwl wBmid FiaBsF SFFFTIUBB BBeuahIEmeT MWILILGSHS CHemen LAIIG
CFulasBE IATUTTSESUILBHOMH. BhIG SHBHSHTUIS] (WPHB LWUBSHSUILLLD. Hrey CFafliusBE
lemes0sTHEH WwBBID GhisTamed Gusiiip HreyCasfliiy] BILLIe»BEST LILSTLIGESSLILIBS6T360.
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wippsHBerraiseisn Csmfcosutesieniownen iflell s

B0 OWIGTLH] DD BHHGLOTE DQLILIENL. 2 _Flenld 6TTLIGHIL 651 DIGH6T Hevel DiemesHHl LlFened@Ld
Fwrs HmL HELCLBGCaIGL. aaflaid FBlw  oefalGomid GmpuTh STelILGLD  [HLITHEHEST6
AL sevalilemen 2 mISGFLIWOLL BeTenHILal  SibHevaiullsss  Llsiemt — FepswlILGHHINSBE
CaTfbaevalnwl eupBiGad (Vocational Education) Q&smLiLmsed SFFmhiGld olCFL  HelaTHdemne
CFahAHueiensl. HBEHBU  FevmImBUNDIET Fepd QIO L 60 LOBEID  HEVGITIDLINS  DIeDLDF &F60t
Bp QURIGBID Fupsd CFemeudmsiT HenewIbHHENHHMTEL 2 L 60 IOBBID 2 _61H GHmBUTHML U HLTHEHHE
Q& TLH6L6)T6TITEMLOUITEN Hev6M Ul emeot QUPRISQIHBTBS). DIFI 1,601 Quiswst Coumimgesins)
CoBesTeitemILIL (helHOISHIL 651 SIHOITL M LorBpISSHmenTeiserfed elmlugSSHemgliLient_uflsd
urL Gpplaemen OFHfeyCFulinsTeTasBE auTuiliuefsasiubalgs (WPHIHU IDFOTGLD.

R6vmIen B Ul an)l6iT LOTBBISH M6 6T 61T 601 LJ60TIT 6MTLDG)TLDEY

OaTLilsv  olBFL  @meueld OFISHUNBLILG  LeOITEH MBS =

SIBIG B dbaHe0eulleir (peVLD LOTBDBIS S BeTeN & EHEHE 1R 656;3@@@55@@5
Lsmiombasli@D  Femteeta  slmagpoo smpats et cmBnee
~) (o 0! 0 0o

A6 LUgsren CETHHNE DHDIDBSHI. MG

®*  rppIsSHperTeiseien LeOGuBIOIFHILOTE  DtISaTaTHISMm6N

[Ny

SIEWL_LITEMLDETERTEVILD oIS SHmerTerl s el
L6 SHTLIGTSH S BEHTeT CzmiBasoa BlabFHaemen
SIMLWITETLD HIT6mT60
o wIBBISSHBearTefaeresr LjeoTT eumLpexl 6ot Bl
SIFQFWIBSL_L BISH6IT LOBBILD BaDFASH L Biseriein
B> &3 6na0T SIENLWIT6NTLD SHTGTEYILD

O}

LorBEIs SHmemefger et LJ6uoTT 6UMLD6Y OaTLiuns

sTeuILGH a3  Cameiens, FULHL L MG6T 6laLeuBemn3

SIHLWTEND H6wi(h SieuBenB LIWGTUTL lpenent [T ewrulHgHe0

o gmseiad OFHTLAUTE Fepd SHSHDHIEHEMET DIGNLUITETD STERIID  LOTBBISHSBenTer ser 6t
yewieumbey — GamLiures  Quimssomer  yHw  osmeimsfilwma  LGeurgenendsmer
(PSSTeMEULILIHET 261 T @UILeiieuTde] OFWSI(pamBamW  ULMIBIANGSSSTE  DHGHUSBE

BremeuaupmIGLD HmIeUaThIG6T eTeleuTsl OFuIMBLIL Coucmi(BLD 61eTLISHENT DIHLWITETLD  SHIT6uT60.

*  IBLISFH BTl BEHEHS LiewiTeuTDeuelidhshed LOMBBID eueveyl L0 CHTLILTS ySHw Sipfeleneot
FUPHHH6V (LPEITeNEUSHHEVILD

*  @ubupLp QFwesT(penBuieTSHID Ceoumpnila@ Felps OB T6IT6m D HMEI elaleuTml
HmHH WSS GouewiBld  HIeL60FHI  eTeileumml  SLllgGuiapiuiii,. GeuewIBLD  6TaTLISHEm60

BT (BOBTEITET6L.
Feps QUG L 60 BBID HeoGeaImibyme SimdFHler S Guimigld 08 GesmABLUIBRS  Bleneowmisemel
Faimauuisveiren LWIBE Meweowid Syuley wrHflwnes  GafleyFuiwiu Betengl.  ReueumuiealeGUTS)

UeRILSTT &6 OFHTLAUTES FndHe0 SHeueld FaSSUILL Belenglar  CHemeudsGaBu  LewILaTT
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HBULBEH AMHOSTHH6 o FHalu|L el OHTGHSBLILLL G LewILFTT HTeydens eeipISTL HeusBE&
MWSHGH ) HEVHSBIMTWITL6D (Lpenm, Syipomen Chismened (Wwemmp LBHId URGEBL SleugsTeailli HBBID

FbUeud HBNH HHW HHATH6T LILIGTLIHSHSLILIL L 6.

Syeiflelen QeueiuiBassir

BAeomiensuiled HeLUTL & slemTanTbHHalenal  SIQLILIHL WTHHOBTEIL  (LPSICHIBBSTLOTET  LITeNSHSHBT60
FHILLMISET OBBID BLAUGSHMEHT  (WTEBHSILGL  BHHMBWOSHTH  STeolILGHHUNed  HeveoTL &)
woBpIb  Fups SlelmsHEH b  Gemenlilium et &S 201610 gewlged  eU(BLMHS LI
Fehflewauilener  gFps  SlealpeHHE  Cameens, Suley  Bmib  Geuefluil Gl Wflelemed
GeueMuiL LG GBI

Beusaw  opimsmU  gRUBSBHIUSBSD Seugealt @6t  SHiemBuilsib  CuBBIESSGSD  aIGFL
oplalener  LfTBBECETeTUSET 2L T Bevmiend  Fepd  GPeJd LD  HewBaTT  Sevdaluwl
SHUHGHIMTWTLME  SLOwplihed P al_wmsmer  CuTésTas6sTaih  SWmTegutiL
BAaalevdaw  Geueluih W FwsTwiHHafarsid Spelmer (WaCHBBIUSBEG URS6lbE@GHLD o6
GBI 6umLD.

HeLEVTL & 6TEmILD 616031600185 &b (T 6\l 60 60T SIQLILINL_WLITEHHO\HT 65T (H LeLBaum) QllLWIBIBemerT
MWLSTHOBTEH  SWTfeslIUL L S bshselsar GHTGLUL B0 o 6o mGHaGmet. aIHLAbHIHLD
CeuefuiLIUG BFFehddaWITardl LeOIg URGeMLL oBpIld SITCUillsh@ WwHHUld o (hHeaurslems
QBTG LD.

‘,'ﬂ"?.\ 8 2:050m gBodS, stedses m gman oo
N ) H5D Y EULRD MHSHDE
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gFapasliuenl FehFleans

FepsliLenill  uTLLoTenenndl  @HBIL QS  @gleusny  LIFLeOWILDeNL WTSH WAL CPSOTIAL Y

@eamres SnUUoIb Sampealsd SILTLSHBETean CHemeu 2 (Heurd ;” 7 — i
AUBAGDS. SIS0  FpHlILen LTLSSHop  FTiHeS  opelamer - -~
sevallulweomenise HFHUTD LFuF GCaulugsBsts Cxpdw Fups
SNBSS PoeuarsHar Feps  SUlBIHHE CFTeliensd, SLUie)
wBpid  Qeuefuil Gl flalearmmed aIBLIGHSID *Fepsliuemt  FehFlens”
CeuefWiLLLGeaBal. BFFehdms e res Caflw Fuws el HSH
Poleuenshlar  devalsmi o SHHCWTESHSTHefler Hevdbdlul BB
U165 FL_(HemJHen6T GeueMuiLLILGauGHTH YL
sevalluiweomeniae OBUID  Fepsliuenl LML SHHlemsuisd  Hienpu|d
UPHWeUTHEHsHE ST IpuTEGLD.

Qevmmas Fups sUalmHLH Fehdlens

Qevmiendsulsy  HeLSIGHHIMM  CHTLALTS  OLIHLOETS)] 2 eNFUWITL 60&H6IT G DOILIBBIC [HE 36
surgHeonen  Hevalld  QBmeensullenen QUL WTHHCETmIH  Holemr  &eval  (pevs
&L19 QuIpLILILIB U SH6TT6D DIH 60 CFwiBgme, &H60IUTULIGOT 6T & 61T 60T SN 6) &I 60T,
SBOUTHIETON  Felpd  (LPMBEMIDSHE AIBHGNCPEILD  HenLHHLIOLDID  HoVeT OHTLALTH  DIPLOTSH
HoueID  OF eSS ILIBHE 6360

Boenr Hevalulledl [Hlewey LOBBID 6IHTHTEL FaUTELHET OHTLTLITSH
HeUMFTT  IOBWID  HBHMT6V  HleneLMWIIOUTBIGHSH  FHevalifguimest
2_anUITL 60BH6N6I FepdHHF) 60 SL19CuIpLILeug FBHHSHI.
GBILUTE Beder FepsHdHlev BB LIFFFeneisel, FidFemng el
LOBMILD BT B/ BLOT6a OFuI6LSHS6IT OHmLiurs
ComsmeiTem LB a6 U6 6T 2 WL L SH&Hlev
STEIILLLTEID  DIBe»B  MWILBHHU  HBEUGOHET  LDdHH6IT
L LHH6D OBTemihOFevlILBID Heotemo  GHeBaITHEEa 266Nl
DISHMT6L heveor FelPBHIHeDI6IT
S 1RwptuiL BHeETENYMBEGL  FpsLILFFFmearseT  LOBHBLD

Ly &F Flemeorasemert Sl WeNTR) Cxpdlw CBT6ITeNHHETHH S

LIWISHTLI(B &> &b Fnlg )T 60T &H6LalIf &5luimeor D, HHIGHEN6IT
Seomiensulssiien (P FUPSHTWSHHMBBGHWD OFapenLwF GCaFulsug LTOUHLD  STFlLILDT@GLD.
SUBIG L6OBHMEVDHHBID, OBBID gJeneiul &Heval, uie] wBmid uwiBdi fleseflsy mFHLGS B
SmasHgH  deoalulweomenisdeilesr  devel  sipflellenenr  LIWGTLIGSHHIIHBHTR  H6NT5 I 6mear
SIMSHHIHEBTHUUS! (PSS WILDTET Sl WIDTGSLD.
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SHBCHBL CoB@Hd SMyewi OHTLIUTE Hausid OFebHd FiauChHF HrHIHBEHBL SHevellgmi
HEHBMeNS  CaTemiL.  FehFlendullensn OGeueMulBGoudBE@ eTHITUTTSSUILULL Gl  SHTevfdluimet
Felpd  HBPeBMET  BHHHBOBTIH  “Qevmiensuisy  Feapds  dlelpbHbHTam  Fepd
alehepTenmibefelr OFwmgmren Hewev (Effectiveness of the Social Sciences for the Social
Development in Sri Lanka) signild  G@TenllIOUTmHeled BFFehdFlemas OCeausluiLLiLGauCsrL  Feps
olEeh:EbTE0  LITL BIGBeN6ENOWITL g DRISleVID 1oBBID  Fmhidben  GIoTIlLpeOIDTe O dbHMIG6T  LDBHID

AUIeNH Bl (HengHeile CHTGHULTE SFH MDD HTBEHI.

Aevmiemaswiflenr opflelenenr CUTALLSBGWD, &HTEVHHBOBBL 611QD Fepd LIFFFenersen LOBEBID
CuresE OHTLILUTE DieuTHeMel SHalIhHmd FIlILSTHAD, ibHemeoulsy FapsTul Senl uid
wppid  Gpiseniw  UyHusliys OFuisHelsd emeueny SHTWIHUSHID SDHBL (BEDBEH6ET  LP6VLD
CoBOsTeTeugmID (PHBWILDTHIHTGHWD. DiHeuTed Seibeusiluil igen cpsvld Fepsd OCFWBSHMETLOHS
Spiefalwmer wBmId uGuuTwieyfslwrer Oeusfui s Fev OeueMuilLLiLL sy6iTeng).

QFuIHSHST6IT

NEWSLETTER

BCxrdw FBs IalHHH PBmCuSTISHBITEO UL THIHLD
QFWIFSHHT6vem 60t Geuefull(hlestmentr. Bxpaul FBD
STalpsEH mBmeuedp GaTLiUTE 20160 opewi(h  GNHD
alugmiseT 2 _eTenLsd @euGeuafui® swmflesiul (HeTeng.

Table of Content

QFWIFSHHT6r60 dysreors mBIMI6163T & 3681 JEMITLL

dfleysefllar sHBUTNHW  BHH6UOH6T @TMISHTL L LIL(HEUSBID

BoeuesHer  seval, GwiLey wmmid vWIDd HlawFHsern
OFHTLIUTS D& (65 (&) Q6oL (HeUG ILD WPpaHHW

GBTHEBRIGENTE  DIENLOESI6UT N 60T

Spuie] wopoid GeauefuiC Gl Wfleleammed @suaumLSH@IeT BLISSUULL BlapFse
&Hev6all DL EHSEIG6T WLHDILD SpWiauPdamasamen GeuaflulBaed

BHAIT 2 _6VUEHLOUIDTHHN @LOMWaND Haier 201 &miEefear SHWL LIl SO  LoTDHDRIS6T
gOUL BHOUHOUSHILOT  HHEUL UFoTMOIPL DBSNG FOTHATONS LWNHSH  UbHE QTSI
LO6DT 3 60Tl 60T 36y SITalHHIHWenL uHN & urLifgluimest SIN6L5HH D66V BH(ETHLD
ufliorppiuL Geuswigws  CxHemeu 2 _6iTeng).  ellaID BT  REVBIND  FUPSHTWSHH 06N
HEOOFTT DLBBEIGET LOHMID S UI6H6eMe0 STeuDd HTL(HeuHed @ GHmPUTH SmHLULGSHer
GO pud. SiBGemprurlignster rHuiLrs s ATalmsdH OCsmeims, oLuley
womid  Ceuefluir Gl dflelermed  QeuefulplinbBup Fepslusml OFHTLIUTHT  FepBLILIEDT
Fehflemsd goTm FrNGHT LiH Fehdms, RPoomims Fups  ITBHEH FehFms,
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OauiHssrer, wwrmmisHpeaTaiseieasr QTdevsutasieny alHSSH, GxAw  IalHSHS
BIMI6U6vT & 35l6uT Wy (ef: Y2 BH6v6a [B16M 60 WIS 60 61T SlgLILenLWIT & & 01&T6w1(H
GumpOsTeTemiuleayeten UTLOBME6T, ULIHFEET OO DLUIO|H6T OMHMILD D161 ETHE BT 6N
Bxpemeu  WHUI YDETH  BHSHSTUIRY, BTl BTLBEHBMOWTRIH  (GHBHOU  DeLLILeD
gMUBHSHID HTHBHLD LoMMILD QurgILBUIT & & 6uy H3H60 QUIeTTTEB 61T umedlwley
Sl gCWITEEIBEHHE DLNMTGHH0, ASHSBTH uFdH euruiliysser oD LFdHueiliisasern
QFHTLAUTS SLTTUIISDEHTRT SpUl6e] 6TID H6eval MWD SpUle] HITL @BHTLIQT H606
BLOQHMBH6M60 FHUGBLD B6ed H60aIUNIEOTENTHEHHGLID, DLUITENTHEHHGLD iU H6rTleut

afelenet QLHInLl 9H0ETeTUSNEG 2 HALD.

SrPaswalng Fips eusvleyl L 60, Hevaiyfl mmid Hemig WIYflenoseT QEHeNTed SIeMDFFT
eien0.15.  FHeveonmrwss, Oxenyey  LNFHWUMFFT [EhFer JTOBTWLSHS DeUTH6T LOMHDLD
SeueuenFSe  QFweomenti  Hm. waNbsh OFaeiyser, FCregL elfleyemywment Fys
swordmian  womw  Cuprfflwiset, elfleyemgwreniser, GCxfw  Fups  WelHSHS

BPoeusisHer Blhpeurs Fenu 2 mililerisst UmIGsmme.

yeopBumgliBumenr  Fpibys  Cprumemisefledr  @ELuUmsellet  Beeyflenw  GubUBGSHSIMSHBES
I(BSHBHInIQUI BLAUIQHMBHMET SIENLLITENLD SHTET60

FBHTL  BevmenasdF FpsHHed e alGFLomer wBpd Siflegrer uradam  Caxdlw  onfleurs
wrlugeiten  yewmpGuimeriBuresr Wmisys Gwmut (Chronic Kidney Disease of Uncertain aetiology (CKDu))
o HOubsHaeTeng. GUILIUTE Sevmienasullsd 6ILd@, UL S, SHpdHE, el Ged BBID 2ameT
rsTanmhisaied QUirFfenen siflewrs LFalaumSams. GB¥Hs CHTUI LTEITES 2 66T LOTHTERITS
QLS W THTeID aleMBIGHH GBS, HIDTHTEITHH0 DBITSLT WTaIl L SHHed CwgHeudFd), usHaiw,
gBuey, OaBTraiLSSTeNer  LBEILD  SaBlLsavHdew B MCss  Gewevslilfleseflsd
BObHCHTUINET SIFBH6N6| SHTEUTEVTLD.

Boomiensuied STETILGH G DTFTRIGHIGMNSITID DIFF FTTUBB  DHLOLILSSMSITID  EbHlenevSH6iT
CamLiuTs seuard OFaisHd UeGauml BEDFHASH L EIST (LTI BHSBLILIL B6TeNer. © STyemrlons
BnGETullemmed UTHSSULL BeTen  FUPSTWHHMBES DTFlermed eupmsILUGD 3000 eHUT  UTDEUTSHTY
Car@lueralener (Feps Crameusel SiwWFHer  SBBIBHUD  1/2015)  IBHBHIGSTLLEVND.  6T6GnID
Salyons  suenmhleud DbHCHTUI BlensvenouianieT SHaipui wHeosiflullesr srsHdlener GDLIG SIS

BgID SHeuewid OFeISHSHLILIL (HeiTerent.

SB0UTE:l  Aevmmauiled  sreuiLGdam  FpaslifFdemensst  wBmd  CHFAw  SWlal(mdgue
STTEWIOTS  el(pbBIeTen  LIgHTen  Foaumesehdd wHHulsd GBids SHimg  Fpmrs  urdHidener
UysrerorarsTaredea  GBUILTD. SiFHamed EHHma  Slifleysrworer  CrTUISEG BevdhsTalueTern
FupaTwsHHerfler peosaiLflulenear o mHCFUINSBETE 61HHMBU HLaUYHMmBH6T GoBolsTeTenGeuemiBLd

61601 SYJTUIHED
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GrraasLd

Wysrer GpTéHsd

SIS

dmipre

Gpmumen a6 et

& BLDLIMIH6T 60T

GoBOSTeTeNSamIgUl  aUNEINBHHMET HIENLITETLD HT6IT60.

alGrL GrrdammIH6iT
1.
2.

hevedTL|ifludlement

SL19OWIDLILEUSHBHTS

S Fpbres GBI uTaedled SHTHHD CFISSHIF B STTenlleenen DIenLUWITEMD SHT6emT60

SIHCHTUI

BlemeVenLoH6T  SIHGHTLTETENTULD

SIMHLWITETLD SHIT6mT60

GBLUSHemeD

undsglenen  algsdene

SIG6GBUURIGeM6T  HeosiLflenw o pIFOFUIHI0STATUSDEG THHHCEUMIQUI  [BL6UIGSHENDHBHENEN

SIMLWITETLD &HITEmT60

@BCETL Meamyenl BB uUFeme SLBUUGSSHIUSBEG LRISNILOFUIHSB SF LOBBID

SITF FTTUBBEUTHET HOL(PdBLUILGHSID BawFFSHHI L msefllar Lwamipisuienar wHILBHH60

g all(hsd QsmeTams, gpuie] wHmID euaflui’ @
Hfledleor (PpeTGeTmMMLD - 2016

8 . QUBLTHGLD Qse0aQsIs | Quetss LT af g, 6T
B&LHE&SH . L . AR .
N werCarmmd |  Heneowid PSS L 4 (em) WsiTGeor
HoLD

01. | sapliuemi FeLpLiLieui ww 6:.1,00,000/- G1.59471.10/- | sapsin igeLpsLiLien
QamLjumest | Q&L LT B lgMHETE Ll LD
SMOLEQFT | HMELEQFT6L aylb ?Or(r)(:m@ LOTEmTeu &6,

0 &I SETE Ny Qﬂl].G).IGG.)Uu_JHGTTIjH;G'TI
SIFAL sEaLOu | ODDD o
1701 | NN W TN Y CLg) sevafluNeomenjsert
Teng).

02. | QsH LLO | QEUALLS | CHEAW 61.75000/- 61.39100/- 200 - |omewieuEen
ST 200 - Felns mf{,@&*ﬂf' SpeuTaTyae
SIFSLLILL L . w . ?I&QI_IJLJ lDHJ!LIIlD seoad
8l (News glfq.uuml'_ &msﬁ]@"ﬁﬁ . 2 $HCWINESH TS
Letter) &,l_l_anmu'u . Himieuerid @B

SWTfl&suc TMEUILITSHEHLD
(peieng)
03. | sewslue  |QgTamuQuTmst] CaAw &¢.80,000/- S1.71600/- FEPSLUIL DTETTEUT&6IT
BrCen® STOTEN&sIUL | Feps ol Spteumen&en
. . BrGen® LHod  soal
2016 Gseng). SNBSS 200 : .
. Nysen 2 5HCWITEHS5TH
e SIFSLLIL @Ld
LLgl JEOEILIATE @HLD
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NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

L4 F

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2016 2015

(All amounts are in Sri Lankan Rupees) NOTE

Revenue " 14 141,022,638 148,595,887
Other Income " 15 9,556,187 6,210,546

150,578,825 154,806,432
Less : Expenses
Personal Emuoluments 16 65,337,742 60,888,651

Administration & Establishment Expenses 17 50,044,743 49,869,913

Academic Programmes 18 4,857,344 7,393,185

Rehabilitation of Non Current Assets 19 3,337,630 4,222,842

Paid Course Programme Expenditure 20 29,740,773 25,820,399

Total Expenses 153,318,232 148,194,991
Income over Operational Expenditure (2,739,407) 6,611,442
Less: Financial & Other Costs T2 153 655
Net Surplus / (Deficit) Before Other

Comprehensive Income (2,739,560) 6,610,787
Other Comprehensive Income - Gratuity

Over Provision - 3,817,376
Net Surplus / (Deficit) for the year (2,739,560) 10,428,163
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NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2016 2015

(All amounts are in Sri Lankan Rupees) NOTE

ASSETS

Non Current Assets L

Property, Plant & Equipment 01 42,346,044 33,081,314
Receivable from Dr.Lakshika Liyanage(Nopay Bond) L 1,426,960 -
Advance Payments 02 2,528,400 3,990,750
Transfer Loan Deposit 3298038 - 6,431,142

46,301,404 43,503,206

Current Assets

Inventories 03 836,338 665,485
Prepayments [ 04 383,862 254,435
Festival Advance TRF 37 to 38 - 71,875
Staff Debtors & Receivables [ 05 13,991,116 9,310,040
Cash and Cash Equivalent [ 06 31,497,639 19,928,084

46,708,955 30,229,920
Total Assets 93,010,359 73,733,126

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Accumulated surpluses/(deficits) 36,574,026 39,952,246
Reserves 9,432,966 3,589,375
Total Equity 46,006,991 43,541,621

Non Current Liabilities

Loan Fund 2,000,000 2,000,000
r
Funds 07 449,514 449,514
r
Employee Benefits 08 5,963,145 5,175,858
8,412,658 7,625,372
NISD Fund 4,791,459 -
r
Differed Income 09 11,131,225 -
Capital Grant 21,598,755 -
37,521,439 -

Current Liabilities

Transfer Loan Deposit 3298037 - 5,915,156
Mahapola L 12,400 43,400
Other Liabilities L 10 - 224,322
Other Programmes L 1" - 13,364,818
Refundable Deposits & Retention L 12 75,181 31,484
Accrued Expenses L 13 981,689 2,519,111
Employee Benefits 08 - 467,842

1,069,270 22,566,133

Total Equity and Liabilities 93,010,359 73,733,126
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NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2016 2015
(All amounts are in Sri Lankan Rupees)

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Net Surplus/(Deficit) (2,739,560) 10,428,163
Adjustments For

Transfer to NISD Fund (1,225,346) -
Prior Year Adjustments 586,685 333,096
Provisions 899,609 (3.817,376)
Depreciation 8,425,143 8,479,190
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 5,946,531 15,423,072
Increase/(Decrease) in Differed Income & Capital Grant 32,729,980 -
Gratuity Paid during the year (580,165) (1,177,799)
(Increase)/Decrease in Nopay Bond (1,426,960) -
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (170,853) 170,853
(Increase)/Decrease in Staff Debtors (4,681,076) (765,572)
(Increase)/Decrease in Advance Payments 1,462,350 (1,658,150)
(Increase)/Decrease in Loan Deposit 6,431,142 161,283
(Increase)/Decrease in Prepayments & Other Receivables (57,552) (326,310)
Increase/(Decrease) in NISD Fund 4,791,459 -
Increase/(Decrease) in Accrued Expenses (1,537,422) 526,233
Increase/(Decrease) in Payables (13,576,444) 74,884
Increase/(Decrease) in Funds - 5,000
Increase/(Decrease) in Loan Deposit (5,915,156) (447,368)
Cash Generated From Operations 23,415,835 11,986,127

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Disposal of PPE 1,726,765 650,000
Purchase of PPE (13,573,047) (6,929,273)
Net cash used from in investing activities (11,846,282) (6,279,273)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Net cash flow from financing activities - -

Net increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents 11,569,554 5,706,855
Cash & Cash Equivalents at Beginning Of the year (Note A) 19,928,084 14,221,230
Cash & Cash Equivalents at end Of the year (Note A) 31,497,639 19,928,084
NOTE A

Cash & Cash Equivalents 31.12.16 31.12.15

Favourable Balances

Fixed Deposits 15,201,767 5,198,264
Savings Account - NSB 319,215 291,857
People's Bank 143-1001-23298037 1,572,890 181,786
People's Bank 143-1001-03298038 14,403,767 14,256,177
Cash & Cash Equivalents at end Of the year 31,497,639 19,928,084

We are certifying that the above given statement of financial position as at
31st December 2016 and annex other financial statements are prepared according to the Sri Lanka
Public sector Accounting standards. We undertake the responsibilities of the
financial statements.

Certified by
Mr Mahinda Senevirathne Dr. Riddley Jayasinghe K.S.W.Wickramasinghe
Secrefary - Ministry of Socicl Director General Accountant
Empowerment & welfare
Chairperson - National Institute of Social National Institute of National Institute of Social
Deyvgelopment Socigl Development Development
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NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER " 2016 i 2015

(All amounts are in Sri Lankan Rupees)

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Net Surplus/(Deficit) (2.739,560) 10,428,163
Adjustments For

Transfer to NISD Fund (1,225,34¢6) -
Prior Year Adjustments 586,685 333,096
Provisions 899,609 (3,817,376)
Depreciation 8,425,143 8,479,190
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 5,946,531 15,423,072
Increase/(Decrease) in Differed Income & Capital Grant 32,729,980 -
Gratuity Paid during the year (580,165) (1,177,799)
(Increase)/Decrease in Nopay Bond (1,426,960) -
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (170,853) 170,853
(Increase)/Decrease in Staff Debtors (4,681,076) (765,572)
(Increase)/Decrease in Advance Payments 1,462,350 (1,658,150)
(Increase)/Decrease in Loan Deposit 6,431,142 161,283
(Increase)/Decrease in Prepayments & Other Receivables (57.552) (326,310)
Increase/(Decrease) in NISD Fund 4,791,459 -
Increase/(Decrease) in Accrued Expenses (1,537,422) 526,233
Increase/(Decrease) in Payables (13,576,444) 74,884
Increase/(Decrease) in Funds - 5,000
Increase/(Decrease) in Loan Deposit (5.915,156) (447,368)
Cash Generated From Operations 23,415,835 11,986,127
Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Disposal of PPE 1,726,765 650,000
Purchase of PPE (13,573,047) (6,929,273)
Net cash used from in investing activities (11,846,282) (6,279,273)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Net cash flow from financing activities - -
Net increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents 11,569,554 5,706,855
Cash & Cash Equivalents at Beginning Of the year (Note A) 19,928,084 14,221,230
Cash & Cash Equivalents at end Of the year (Note A) 31,497,639 19,928,084
NOTE A

Cash & Cash Equivalents 31.12.16 31.12.15
Favourable Balances

Fixed Deposits 15,201,767 5,198,264
Savings Account - NSB 319,215 291,857
People's Bank 143-1001-23298037 1,572,890 181,786
People's Bank 143-1001-03298038 14,403,767 14,256,177
Cash & Cash Equivalents at end Of the year 31,497,639 19,928,084
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9
NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER
(All amounts are in Sri Lankan Rupees)
Translation  Accumulated Total
Reserves Fund
Rs. Cits. Rs. Cis. Rs. Cis.
Balance As At 31st December 2014 3,589,375 29,190,987 32,780,362
Revaluation of Building - -
Revaluation of Vehicles - -
Prior year Adjustments - 333,096 333,096
Adjustments During the Year - - -
Surplus / (Deficit) for the Period - 10,428,163 10,428,163
Balance As At 31st December 2015 3,589,375 39,952,246 43,541,621
Revaluation of Building 893,591 - 893,591
Transfer to NISD Fund 2016 - (1,225,346) (1,225,34¢)
Revaluation of Land 4,950,000
Prior year Adjustments - (4,859,305) (4,859,305)
Adjustments During the Year - 5,445,990 5,445,990
Surplus / (Deficit) for the Period - (2,739,560) (2,739,560)
Balance As At 31st December 2014 9,432,966 36,574,026 46,006,991
-77 -
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NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

(All amounts are in Sri Lankan Rupees)

NOTE - 01
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

1.1 Gross Carrying Amounts Balance as at Additions/ Disposals Balance as at
At Cost 01.01.16 Transfers /Transfers 31.12.2014
Land 2,500,000 4,950,000 - 7,450,000
Buildings 19,456,409 893,591 - 20,350,000
Library Books 7,520,394 497,101 276,765 7,740,731
Furniture & Office Equipment's 20,372,141 735,440 - 21,107,581
Machinery & Equipment's 17,088,054 1,741,970 - 18,830,024
Motor Vehicles (New) 15,200,000 10,598,536 - 25,798,536
Motor Vehicles (Old) 4,450,000 - 1,450,000 3,000,000
Rehabilitation - Buildings 1,604,894 - - 1,604,894
Rehabilitation - Machinery & Equipment's 425,021 - - 425,021
Rehabilitation - Motor Vehicles 1,039,877 - - 1,039,877
89,656,791 19,416,637 1,726,765 107,346,663
1.2 Depreciation Balance as at period/Transfer Disposals Prioryear Balance as at
01.01.16 s /Transfers Adjustment 31.12.2016
Land - - - -
Buildings 12,454,770 1,017,500 - 13,472,270
Library Books 5,486,927 735,822 - 6,222,749
Furniture & Office Equipment's 14,824,109 3,104,596 - 17,928,704
Machinery & Equipment's 8,959,882 2,207,488 - 11,167,370
Motor Vehicles 7,330,000 2,405,199 - 404,538 10,139,737
Motor Vehicles (Old) 4,449,999 - 1,450,000 2,999,999
Rehabilitation - Buildings 1,604,894 - - 1,604,894
Rehabilitation - Machinery & Equipment's 425,020 - - 425,020
Rehabilitation - Motor Vehicles 1,039,876 - - 1,039,876
56,575,476 9,470,605 1,450,000 404,538 65,000,620
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NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

(All amounts are in Sri Lankan Rupees)

n

NOTE - 01
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (Contd ....)

1.3 Net Book Value

At Cost

Land

Buildings

Library Books

Furniture & Office Equipment's
Machinery & Equipment's
Motor Vehicles

Motor Vehicles (Old)
Rehabilitation - Buildings
Rehabilitation - Machinery & Equipment's
Rehabilitation - Motor Vehicles

aUBLTHES Sifsamas- 2016
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2016 2015
7,450,000 2,500,000

6,877,730 7,001,640 "

1,517,982 2,033,468 "

3,178,876 5,548,032 "

7,662,653 8,128,171

15,658,799 7,870,000 "

1 17

O _ r

1 17

1 17
42,346,044 33,081,314

Use full life
in Years

20
10
6.67
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12
NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2016 2015
(All amounts are in Sri Lankan Rupees)

NOTE - 02 - DEPOSITS & ADVANCE PAYMENTS

Deposit 2,500 2,500
Cash Advance - Kelaniya Hostel 2,000 -
Cash Advance - Mr.Tharshan 5,500 -
Deposit Correction - (6,450)
Refundable building Advance 638,400 2,114,700
Refundable building Deposit 1,880,000 1,880,000
2,528,400 3,990,750

NOTE - 03 - INVENTORIES

Inventories - Consumables Schedule 01 836,338 665,485

836,338 665,485

NOTE - 04 - PREPAYMENTS

Other Pre Payments 49,250 -
Computers & Printers 49,167 -
Photocopy Machine-RMM03994 15,813 -
Fax Machine - ADL 41263 2,837 -
Fax Machine -B4N601108 3,426 -
Fax Machine -B4N494187 3,426 -
Fax Machine -B4N601110 3,426 -
Duplo Machine - 060983894 10,264 -
Fax Machine - AARN - 11793 4,255 -
Photo copy Machine-C36256892 2,994 -
Photo copy Machine -PUZ 03879 1,110 -
Photocopy Machine - RMM03322 28,463 -

Vehicle Insurance - WP Gl - 7212 - 2,809

57 - 9639 - 7,145

57 - 9640 8,802 9,032

WP KH - 4872 10,443 10,775

WP NB - 1247 - 110,059

WP PE - 1322 71,231 62,288

WP KR - 1799 54,212 52,327
WP NC - 5943 15,699 -
WP PF - 8853 3,236 -
WP PF - 8847 3,236 -
WP CAQ - 2126 42,575 -

383,862 254,435

NOTE - 05 - STAFF DEBTORS & RECEIVABLES

Course Fee Income - Dip:in Child Protection 16/18 756,000 -
Salary Return - SLIPS 45,025 -
Staff Distress Loan Schedule 02 12,619,679 9,191,379
Festival Advance Schedule 03 76,250 33,750
Interest Receivable Schedule 04 137,423 84,911
Receivable from Dr.Lakshika Liyanage(Nopay Bond) 356,740 -
13,991,116 9,310,040

NOTE - 06 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

Favourable Balances

Fixed Deposits Schedule 05 15,201,767 5,198,264
Savings Account - NSB 319,215 291,857
People's Bank 143-1001-23298037 1,572,890 181,786
People's Bank 143-1001-03298038 14,403,767 14,256,177

31,497,639 19,928,084
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NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER " 2016 " 2015
(All amounts are in Sri Lankan Rupees)
NOTE -07 - FUNDS
NISD Fund - -
Ranjani Jayalath Fund 15,000 15,000
Daniel's Sanders Fund 274,514 274,514
Imandi Ronali Fund 25,000 25,000
Jegarasasingham Fund 5,000 5,000
Rasanayagam fund MSW 30,000 30,000
TG & MG Fund MSW 50,000 50,000
M.M.M. Nazeer & Family fund 50,000 50,000
449,514 449,514
NOTE -08 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Employee Benefits - Non Current Schedule 06 5,963,145 5,175,858
Employee Benefits - Current Schedule 06 - 467,842
5,963,145 5,643,700
NOTE -09 - DIFFERED INCOME
Differed Income Schedule 09 11,131,225 -
11,131,225 -
NOTE -10 - OTHER LIABILITIES
W.H.W. Soysa - 7,150
Daniel'S Sanders Interest - 140,675
Swarna Jayalath Interest - 8,338
Imandi Ronali Interest - 6,192
TG & MG Interest - 21,010
Rasanayagam Interest - 5,457
Jegarasasingham - 100
Mahapola - 35,400
- 224,322
NOTE -11 - OTHER PROGRAMMES
Counselling Programme Sinhala(09/11) - 129,401
Counselling Programme Tamil (09/11) - 329,061
U.N.D.P Programme - 102,948
North West Programme(New) - 332,641
Gerontology Programme - 430,070
D.C.P.Programme (New) - 59,362
Prison of Women Inmates - 117,287
MSW Balance 2011/2013 - 1,057,364
Probation officers Training Southern - 97,836
Jaffna counselling Programme - 926,362
Counselling programme Sin 2011/2012 - 147,900
Counselling programme Tamil 2011/2012 - 544,188
Counselling programme Sin & Tamil 12/13 | - 495,712
Cboo programme - 11,591
Women Politics Imprint Programme(Vouniya) - 156,910
Manner Counselling Programme - 649,389
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER T 2016 " 2015
(All amounts are in Sri Lankan Rupees)
NOTE -11 - OTHER PROGRAMMES (Contd ....)
GIZ Programme - 15,266
Salvation Army Programme - 63,737
Women Jaffna Counselling Programme - 1,333,976
Japan Tokai Programme - 1,039,938
SAIC Programme - 813,870
Ampara Counselling 2013/2015 (Sinhala) - 155,215
Short Term Programme - 39,784
Counselling programme Sin 2013/2015 - 828,530
Counselling programme Tamil 2013/2015 - 2,017,031
Women Counselling (Thalawa) - 765,120
Jaffna counselling Programme 2012/2014 - 671,937
Asia Foundation Programme - 32,392
- 13,364,818
NOTE -12 - REFUNDABLE DEPOSITS & RETENTIONS
Building Deposit Retention 75,181 31,484
75,181 31,484
NOTE -13 - ACCRUED EXPENSES
Insurance Payable - WP NB - 1247 9,179 -
Gratuity Payable - 156,086
Training Payable - 1,849
Programme expenses payable - 490,619
Water Bills Payable - 21,460
Others Payable - 41,185
BSW Payable - 470,740
Provision Audit Fees 2014 - 130,000
W.H.T 10% -Payable 111,450 79,880
Stamp Duty Payable 8,450 8,875
Cleaning - Payable - 216,703
Communication - Payable - 86,390
Domestic - Payable - 13,563
E.P.F. -Payable 717,952 269,511
E.T.F. -Payable 107,693 -
Electricity bills- Payable - 392,755
O.T. Payable - 52,040
provision Audit Fees 2013 - 3,460
News Paper Bill 24,580 -
Salaries - Payable 2,384 2,384
Security - Payable - 81,611
981,689 2,519,111
NOTE -14 - REVENUE
Government Allocation
Recurrent Expenditure 108,160,000 106,900,000
Capital Expenditure 5,832,151 11,250,000
Paid Courses Income Schedule 07 27,030,487 30,445,887
141,022,638 148,595,887
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER i 2016 r 2015
(All amounts are in Sri Lankan Rupees)

15

NOTE -15- OTHER INCOME

Interest from Fixed Deposits Schedule 08 453,479 302,969
Interest from Distress Loan 440,211 364,852
Interest from Special Advance 3,625 2,127
NSB Savings Account Interest 13,397 12,750
Unrecognised Deposit 037 17,070 11,500
Unrecognized Deposit 038 803,300 721,570
Income for Convocation 1,143,517 406,300
NISD Fund 3,901,943 691,052
Cloak rent 75,100 128,800
Other Receipts 12,531 1,850,027
No Pay Bond - 1,711,118
Cloak Fine 4,600 -
BSW 792,000 -
Arrears Loan Interest 13,282 7,481
Vehicle Charges Deductions 3,500 -
Programme Contribution & Other Receipts 1,632,120 -
Salary Fine 148,063 -
Annual Auction Income 52,945 -
BSW Repeat Examination Fees 7,050 -
Hostel Income 13,800 -
Library & Photocopy Income 24,655 -
9,556,187 6,210,546

NOTE - 16 - PERSONAL EMUOLUMENTS

Salaries & Wages 30,927,678 26,697,116
EPF - 12% 5,166,815 4,093,354
ETF - 3% 1,300,800 1,051,192
Holiday Payment 17,358 19,534
Over Time 413,271 478,747
Chairman Allowances 450,000 344,798
COL Allowances & Language Allowances 25,348,012 27,834,428
Secondment & Council Allowances 814,200 369,480
W. & O.P. / Pension - -
Gratuity Provision 899,609 -
65,337,742 60,888,651

NOTE - 17 - ADMINISTRATION & ESTABLISHMENT EXPENSES

Travelling Expenses - Domestic 74,590 134,515
Travelling Expense - Foreign 299,924 637,084
Stationary & Office Requisites 1,295,822 2,002,373
Fuel 1,344,854 1,493,833
Others 40,760 23,660
News papers & Magazine 79.590 87,330
Uniforms 72,000 76,000
Vehicle Maintenance 485,640 521,979
Plant,Machinery& Equipment Maintenance 245,961 446,552
Building & Structures Maintenance 10,000 -

Transport 15,013 16,787
Postal & Communication 1,071,138 917,757

UGBLTES iMémas- 2016 -83 -



Cxfwu Fups oIaBSH Bmieued

r

16
NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

r

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2016 2015
(All amounts are in Sri Lankan Rupees)
NOTE -17 - ADMINISTRATION & ESTABLISHMENT EXPENSES (Contd ....)
Electricity & Water 5,139,382 5,177,741
Building Rents & Local Taxes 24,745,190 24,034,800
Cleaning Service 2,378,245 2,207,563
Ofthers - Services 722,499 930,469
Security Service 2,399,857 1,902,281
Staff Development 153,675 130,000
Audit Fees - -
Depreciation - Building 1,017,500 972,820
Library Books 735,822 708,973
Furniture & Office Equipment's 3,104,596 2,590,431
Machinery & Equipment's 2,207,488 1,904,977
Motor Vehicles 2,405,199 1,520,000
Motor Vehicles (Old) - 1,224,999
Rehabilitation - Machinery & Equipment's - 26,912
Rehabilitation - Motor Vehicles - 180,078
50,044,743 49,869,913
NOTE - 18 - ACADEMIC PROGRAMMES
Bachelor of Social Work Degree (BSW) 3,089,769 2,935,699
Bursary - BSW 814,050 3,379,950
Research Expenses 693,795 545,386
Training Expenses 259,729 532,151
4,857,344 7,393,185
NOTE -19 - REHABILITATION OF NON CURRENT ASSETS
Rehabilitation of Vehicle 1,362,774 1,808,305
Rehabilitation of Building & Structure 1,524,929 1,748,690
Rehabilitation of Plant Machinery 449,927 665,847
3,337,630 4,222,842
NOTE -20 - PAID COURSE PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE
Social Care Centre project 47,105 100,812
Elder Care 2015/2017 (Ranna) 570,654 60,298
Dip in coun: Kandy 2015/2017 (T) 647,600 23,178
Teaching Method of special Education 81,780 74,617
Child Focused Communication Development - 265,733
Chennai Study Tour(MSW) - 19,343
DCP Shanthiyam Jaffna14/15(T) - 33,351
Dip in Coun Ampara 15/17(Tamil) 562,017 180,015
Dip in coun/Batti (2015/2017) 830,260 342,630
Elder Care 2015/2017 (Anu) 580,952 248,236
Need & Challenges(Mirigama-R) 58,113 58,850
Dip in Coun Vavuniyal5/17(T) 795,806 383,573
Drug Rehabilitation Programme - 17,698
Asia Foundation 2015 2nd Phase 2,775,686 2,700,029
Ampara Coun,15/17 (Sin) 425,285 419,629
Child Protection Batficaloa 15/16 454,953 223,430
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2014 2015

(All amounts are in Sri Lankan Rupees)

NOTE -20 - PAID COURSE PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE (Contd ....)

Thalawa Coun 2015/2017 (Tamil) - 19,750
Counselling Tamil Col 2015/2017 706,775 194,092
Thalawa Coun 2015/2017 (Sin) 576,864 541,328
Dip in Coun2015/2017(Sinhala)Co 1,261,634 770,783
MSW 2015/2017 774,729 745,027
Convocation 1,003,226 561,595
Dip in Coun. 15/16 Tamil Col - 213,529
Plan Srilanka 3.876 709,436
Imandi Ronali Fund - 8,000
Mannar Programme - 23,500
Diploma in Child Protection - 28,385
Higher Dip in Coun14/16(T&Sin) 265,240 744,571
Short Term Programme - 321,910
Wo.Poli.Empower- Ranna(2014/15) 8,000 909,686
Elder Care (2014/16) 60,175 523,921
Daniel's Sanders Fund - 5,000
Dip. In Coun. 14/16 Batticaloa 60,000 186,581
Dip. in Co.Battic(Tamil)2014/15 - 18,804
Dayatakirula Programme - 80,000
Jegarasasingham Fund - 5,000
Soysa Fund - 5,000
Talawa Centre 35,945 26,592
SAIC Programme - 1,544,300
Dip.in.Counseling 2013/15 Tamil 25,000 137,715
In-service Training Programme - 5,242,688
MSW 2013/2015 950,844 722,237
Sign Language 16/17 531,271 -
Talawa Counselling (2013/14) - 75,629
Jaffna Counselling 12/14 - 39,200
MSW 2016/2018 4,998 -
Tokai Programme 79.194 343,919
Batticaloa(2014/16) Tamil 19,041 699,905
Wo.Coun.Nawala( I)Colo(2013/15) 106,356 262,993
Wo.Coun.Nawala(ll)Colo(2013/15) 2,000 114,840
Women killinochchi(2014/16)(ll) 525,523 762,192
Police & Goven.Office 2013/15 133,700 205,967
Dirisawiya Programme - 1,692,860
Social Care - Projects 510,290 148,768
Coun. Sinhala & Tamil 2012/13 - 10,000
Wo.Poli.Empowerment Programme - 20,800
Dip in Coun Jaffna (2013/15) 50,000 320,103
Ampara Coun.(2013/15)Sinhala 175,700 131,832
Ampara Coun.(2013/15)Tamil 139,380 82,290
Dip.in.Coun.(2013/15) Sin -Colombo 476,030 286,057
NISD Fund 2,676,598 262,647
Cloak rent - 5,000
Batticaloa(2013/2015)Tamil 387,300 190,638
Women Talawa Sin counsell 13/15 166,901 192,416
Dip inCommunity Correction16/18 514,653 -
Divinaguma 2016 352,129 -
Psychological Coun & Stress mgt 4,800 -
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(All amounts are in Sri Lankan Rupees)

NOTE -20 - PAID COURSE PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE (Contd ....)

Women Killinochchi(13/15) (1) 490,591 531,492
Stromme Foundation Program?2015 915,420 -
Japan Social College Study Tour - 2016 46,591 -
Child Focused Com D(Killi 2016) 145,654 -
Child Focused Com D(Baftti 2015) 142,809 -
Dip in Coun Thalawa 2016/18 12,283 -
Dip Coun Batticaloa(T) 2016/18 43,939 -
Dip in Counseling16/18-Puttalam 332,636 -
Dip in coun Killinochchi16/18-T 398,119 -
Asia Foundation(Short term15/16) 571,520 -
Dip Child Pro 16/18(Anuradhapura) 52,870 -
Dip Child Pro16/18(Kilinochch)T 179,489 -
Dip Child Pro 16/18(Monaragala) 318,408 -
Dip Child Pro 16/18(Ampara) 222,415 -
Dip Child Pro 16/18(Batticaloaq) 39,390 -
CKDU Research 237,045 -
Asia Foundation 3rd Pro(2016) 4,665,681 -
DSW Shanthiyam Vavuniyal4/15(T) 240,325 -
DCP Shanthiyam Jaffna14/15(T) 267,206 -
29,740,773 25,820,399

NOTE -21 - FINANCIAL & OTHER EXPENSES

WHT 10% on Fixed deposits Interest 153 655
153 655

NOTE -22 - UNRECOGNISED CONTRACTUAL COMMITMENTS
There were no commitments existing as at the reporting date.
NOTE -23 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

23.1 Contingent assets
There were no material Contingent Assets as at the reporting date.

23.2 Contingent Liability
There were no material Contingent Liabilities existing as at the reporting date to be disclosed

NOTE - 24 EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

No circumstances have arisen since the statement of financial position date would require adjustment
to or disclosures in the financial statements.

NOTE - 25 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
National Institute of Social Development considers its Members of Governing Council as the Key
Management Personnel of the Institute.

During the year 2016 there were no fransaction take place with Key Management Personnel and their
close family members , such require disclosure as per the LKAS 24- Related Party Disclosure.
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SCHEDULES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2016 2015
(All amounts are in Sri Lankan Rupees)

SCHEDULE - 01 INVENTORY - CONSUMABLES

C.R.Book -1 1,178 1,292
C.R.Book Il 2,325 3,023
C.R.Book -lli 2,850 1,425
C.R.Book -IV 2,430 540
C.R.Book-V 1,750 4,290
C.R.Book -VI 2,100 1,470
Memo Book 3,920 3,996
Field Book 1,275 12,210
Masking tape 1’ - 180
Bristol Board 1,972 1,450
Fax Roll 139 139
A4 Paper(pkt) 87,750 87,750
DVD - 1,185
Blue Tag (pkt) 5,850 5,400
Binding tape 2’ 4,425 3,245
Clip chart (pkt) 4,650 9,300
Cartridge-BX/3 7,952 -
Bulldog Clip 39 80
Drawing pin (pkt) 507 390
Duster 9,500 6,400
Dimai Paper 4,462 1,138
Duster Witte Board 1,500 975
Envelop - 6X4 600 300
Envelop - 9X4 8,694 3,232
Envelop - 10X 8 1,032 172
Envelop - 7X5 750 650
Envelop - 15X10 1,360 1,235
Life boy 1,125 2,112
Lux 228 308
White Board Maker - 4,514
Eraser 240 296
Pin stapler 369 3,603 1,678
File Tag 4,513 3.149
File Covers 2,193 4,250
File Covers (Printed) 575 19,200
Boll Point Pen 6,944 11,984
File Box 12,250 9,800
File Plastic - 7,350
Full Sheet (Rule)(pkt) 8,708 14,928
Foot Ruler 354 472
Gum Bottle 270 45
Cello Tape 1’ 1,198 1,198
Cello Tape 2 1,440 2,160
Pen light Battery 525 840
Gum Tube 3,450 2,346
Transparency Sheets 250,000 62,500
Red Tape 57,750 1,045
Twinge Ball 4,080 500
Magnet Batten 3,420 3,040
Paper Computer(S) 9 %2 X 11 2 3,750 1,250
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NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
SCHEDULES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2016 r 2015
(All amounts are in Sri Lankan Rupees)

SCHEDULE - 01 INVENTORY - CONSUMABLES (Contd ....)

Paper Computer(S) 9 %2 X 11 2,700 4,700
A/3 Paper(pkt) 15,125 12,375
Legal Paper(pkt) 8,250 7,450
A/4 Colour Paper(pkt) 15,750 7,830
Typing Paper(pkt) 12,750 16,960
Paper Ronio(pkt) 11,250 11,250
Paper Clips(pkt) 963 1,650
Paper Pin 2,596 2,272
Caban pepper - 19,200
Pencil 336 840
Pencil Cuter 181 114
Pen High Light 1,896 2,528
Pen Permanent Maker 518 74
Pen Sign 1,190 468
Pad Ink Bottle 370 222
Platignum Pen Set 12 (Colours) 3,720 6,300
Platignum Pen Set 06 (Colours) 1,920 3,630
Stencil Roll (For Duplicating Machine)514 11,950 19,980
PG 40 Cartridge - 2,609
Stamp Pad 225 125
Battery 720 1,400
Tippex 1,656 2,139
Toner 2520 8,900 41,514
Toner - 1020 39,600 33,000
Toner - 2015 7,500 7,500
Toner - 1102 39,000 13,000
Toner - 1005 40,500 33,750
Toner - 2450 24,864 49,950
Toner - 514 33,600 23,310
Toner — 1230D - 28,860
Toner - 18 2,570 2,570
Masking tape2' - 600
CD 221 885
Shoat hand Book 5,772 -
Pen white Board 6,320 -
Toner - 7160 7,800 -
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SCHEDULE - 02 STAFF DISTRESS LOAN

Non Current

Dr. Riddley Jayasinghe 193,200 207,000
Mr G. Karunarathne - 193,000
Mr K. M. Y. Karunarathne 159,000 237,000
Mrs M. T. R. S. Attanayaka - 50,100
Mrs V. G. Vasudevan 400 66,200
Mrs G. M. S. P. Wijesekara 226,400 220,000
Mr V. Jeyaruban - 60,400
Rev. O. Somananda Thero 7.100 57,500
Mr S. Hariharathamotharan 38,050 86,050

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
SCHEDULES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

v r

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2016 2015
(All amounts are in Sri Lankan Rupees)
SCHEDULE - 02 STAFF DISTRESS LOAN (Contd ....)
Mrs J. A. Ahalya 174,000 219,600
Mrs S. Shamila 145,000 190,600
Mrs H M S Niroshani 246,250 209,750
Mrs L. K. Pushpakanthi 244,900 159,800
Mrs K. P. D. Niroshika - 50,100
Mrs K. S. Wedisingha 168,200 215,000
Mr.J. H. I. Prasad 131,700 21,600
Mr B. K. S. Karunarathna 235,600 21,600
Mrs AMK.L Adikari 204,400 250,000
Mrs E. N. K. Rasangika 226,000 230,000
Mrs . H. K. S.S. Sirkumara 227,050 183,500
Dr. P. P. G. C. Siriwardene 236,650 227,500
Mrs B. A. N. P. Wijebandara 194,090 157,600
Mr D. M. W. K. Chandrasiri 209,250 40,850
Miss. K. N. Samanthi 116,300 153,500
Mrs C. H. D. Hettiarachchci 145,100 191,300
Mrs R.M.R.D. Rathnayaka 230,350 203,200
Mrs M. K. Palihakkara 230,000 227,250
Mrs U. D. D. Ushetti 228,500 217,200
Mrs N.K. Manathunga 225,400 128,900
Mr D. K. I. Wijerathna 28,300 61,900
Mrs D. M. P. Dissanayaka 206,100 155,500
Mrs P. D. D. Peiris 196,200 162,100
Mr H. M. U. Herath 193,600 151,300
Mrs G. L. C. Nilmini 210,880 79,000
Mrs M. I. S. Neelakanthi 185,000 135,400
Mrs K. M. Samalatha 1,375 28,975
Mrs Seetha Rathnayake 197,560 175,700
Mrs H. L. N. S. Liyanage 191,250 141,200
Mrs AM.C. Gunasekara 193,380 23,550
Mrs Y. Madawalage 166,850 131,650
Mrs Nadeeka P. De Silva 166,000 136,900
Mrs V. P. Thushari Priyangika - 126,200
Mrs M. S. A. Fathima Fareeha 102,400 130,000
Mr W. Wimal Ranijith Silva 152,500 105,900
Miss. R. Darshani 150,900 55,300
MrS. E. Mendis 118,550 74,350
Mrs A. D. Jayasinghe 164,000 118,500
Mrs R. S. K. Pinto 158,800 105,600
Mrs W. A, S. V. Lakmali 70,850 96,050
Miss N. K. Hewapathirana 148,700 105,600
Miss. H. Seelawathi 160,354 74,454
Mrs W.M.S. Muhandiram 109,800 126,100
Mr H. K. D. W. Darmasri 84,500 114,500
Mrs 1. M.D.R. Maduwanthi 157,680 124,000
Mr P. R. Dayananda 175,760 107,800
Mr P. Widdanapathirana 57,900 83,100
Mr A. A. U. Rupasinghe 97.850 124,250
MrP. H. C. Janaka Kumara 155,400 89,600
MrJ. A. Samantha 160,020 125,550
MrS. A. R. Chandana 96,000 120,000
Mr A. D. I. Pushpakumara 144,680 80,700
MrW. M. A. Bandara 149,880 78,700
MrY. G. S. K. Jayalath 91,800 114,600
Mr Jesuli Jiffri 167,840 98,000
Mr D.K.M. Dharmadasa 58,700 86,300
MrW. P. A. Sampath Perera 176,160 147,200
MrS. N. G. Premarathna 111,900 20,200
MrS. M. A. Jayaranga 69,050 91,850
Mr J. A. P. Jayasinghe 133,050 88,650
MrY. M. B. Gayan 140,420 71,300
Mr D.D.M.Jayasinghe 96,450 118,650
Mr A.S. K. Alankara 135,400 101,300
Mrs A. V. Nishali Silva 135,800 112,100
Miss. U.A.R.L Madushani 134,000 115,700
Miss.W.G.B.H.Jayawardane 245,200 -
Mrs. I.U.Gunarathne 245,200 -
Mrs.C.M.Munasinghaarachchi 245,200 -
Mrs.G.M.D.Kaushalya 158700 -
Mr.K.S.W.Wickramasinghe 235,000 -
Mrs.L.R.Abeywickrama 230,800 -
Mr.E.P.D.Gunawardana 92,900 -
Miss.D.M.R.Charitha 111,500 -
Mr.H.C.B.Sumanapala 157,000 -
Mr.U.N.S Silva 111,900 -
Mrs.K.C.K.De Thabrew 131,600 -
Mr.P.C Hettiarachchi 208,200 -
12,619,679 9,191,379
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NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
SCHEDULES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER T 2016 i 2015
(All amounts are in Sri Lankan Rupees)
SCHEDULE - 03 STAFF FESTIVAL ADVANCE
Mr. A.H.Ubaidullah 6,250 -
Mr.U.L.M.Ashker 3,750 -
Mrs. J. A. Ahalya 10,000 10,000
Mrs. S. Shamila 10,000 10,000
Mr. M.S.M. Asmiyas 6,250 6,250
Mrs. M. S. A. Fathima Fariha 3,750 3,750
Miss. R. Darshani 7,500 -
Mrs. W. A. S. V. Lakmali 10,000 -
Mr. U.N.S. Silva 10,000 -
Miss. U.L.T. Banu - 3,750
Mrs. W.M.S Muhamdiram 8,750 -
76,250 33,750

SCHEDULE - 04 INTEREST RECEIVABLE
M.M.M.Nazeer & Family Fund 143-6001-0000-3306-9 1,908 1,206
Daniel Sanders 20001-17-85290 1,125 753
Daniel Sanders 20001-17-31696 - 72
Daniel Sanders 20001-16-06930 3,683 2,859
Daniel Sanders 20001-05-39449 5,250 3,398
Daniel Sanders 20001-05-41842 7,082 5177
Daniel Sanders 143-6001-0000-2693-2 1,913 1,528
Swarna Jayalath 20001-16-06956 1,510 660
Poeples bank 143-6001-0000-1780-8 4,375 3,019
Poeples bank 143-6001-0000-1779-1 4,375 3,019
Poeples bank 143-6001-0000-1781-7 4,375 3,019
Poeples bank 143-6001-0000-2419-5 17,881 8,983
Poeples bank 143-6001-0000-2421-1 17,881 8,983
Poeples bank 143-6001-0000-2152-6 13,089 8,151
Poeples bank 143-6001-0000-2153-5 13,089 8,151
Poeples bank 143-6001-0000-2026-0 8,750 5,640
Poeples bank 143-6001-0000-2024-2 8,750 5,640
Poeples bank 143-6001-0000-2027-9 8,750 5,640
Poeples bank 143-6001-0000-2025-1 8,750 5,640
Rasanayagam peoples bank MSW 143-6001-0000-2701-2 1,700 1,362
R. Jayasingha Imandi Ronali 143-6001-0000-2153-3 688 436
TG & MG Peoples bank MSW 143-6001-0000-2352-4 2,500 1,576

137,423 84,911
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NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
SCHEDULES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

r r

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2016 2015
(All amounts are in Sri Lankan Rupees)
SCHEDULE - 05 FIXED DEPOSITS
M.M.M.Nazeer & Family Fund 143-6001-0000-3306-9 57,253 53,750
Daniel Sanders 20001-17-85290 30,000 30,000
Daniel Sanders 20001-17-31696 30,000 30,000
Daniel Sanders 20001-16-06930 65,000 65,000
Daniel Sanders 20001-05-39449 90,000 90,000
Daniel Sanders 20001-05-41842 29,514 29,514
Daniel Sanders 143-6001-0000-2693-2 30,000 30,000
Swarna Jayalath 20001-16-06956 15,000 15,000
Poeples bank 143-6001-0000-1780-8 250,000 250,000
Poeples bank 143-6001-0000-1779-1 250,000 250,000
Poeples bank 143-6001-0000-1781-7 250,000 250,000
Poeples bank 143-6001-0000-2419-5 500,000 500,000
Poeples bank 143-6001-0000-2421-1 500,000 500,000
Poeples bank 143-6001-0000-2152-6 500,000 500,000
Poeples bank 143-6001-0000-2153-5 500,000 500,000
Poeples bank 143-6001-0000-2026-0 500,000 500,000
Poeples bank 143-6001-0000-2024-2 500,000 500,000
Poeples bank 143-6001-0000-2027-9 500,000 500,000
Poeples bank 143-6001-0000-2025-1 500,000 500,000
Rasanayagam peoples bank MSW 143-6001-0000-2701-2 30,000 30,000
R. Jayasingha Imandi Ronali 143-6001-0000-2153-3 25,000 25,000
TG & MG Peoples bank MSW 143-6001-0000-2352-4 50,000 50,000
Poeples bank "1 436001000037289 1,000,000 -
Poeples bank "1 436001000037270 1,000,000 -
Poeples bank "1436001000037261 1,000,000 -
Poeples bank "1436001000037252 1,000,000 -
Poeples bank "1 436001000037243 1,000,000 -
Poeples bank "1436001000037234 1,000,000 -
Poeples bank "1 436001000037225 1,000,000 -
Poeples bank "1436001000037216 1,000,000 -
Poeples bank "1436001000037207 1,000,000 -
Poeples bank "1 436001000037190 1,000,000 -
15,201,767 5,198,264
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NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
SCHEDULES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER " 2016 r 2015
(All amounts are in Sri Lankan Rupees)
SCHEDULE - 06 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Non Current
Mr. Riddley Jayasinghe 635,470 586,761
Mr. K. M. Y. Karunarathna 384,523 344,088
Mrs. M.T.R.S. Attanayaka 379,122 345,070
Mrs. V. Gowry Vasudeven 242,787 216,894
Mrs. E.A.M.S.P. Wijesekara 96,759 -
Mr. Varatharajah Jeyaruban 102,385 97.814
Rev.O.Somananda Thero 101,792 88,168
Mr. U. L. M. Ashker 49,619 40,597
Mr. S. Hariharathamotharan 60,618 51,863
Miss. M.K.G.l.U. Gunarathna 15,516 10,714
Mrs. C.M. Munasingharachchi 14,836 10,235
Miss. W.B.H. Jayawardena 16,241 11,227
Miss. A.A. Jeyarajah 17,846 12,362
Miss. V. Balamathy 17,846 12,362
Mrs. S. Sivakumaran 18,553 12,992
Miss. L R Abewickrama 10,457 6,459
Miss H.M.D. Subodini Herath 10,924 7,306
Mrs. H.M.S. Niroshani 14,476 9,014
Miss Y.H.S. Silva 7,215 3,377
Mrs. L.C.I. Silva 10,576 5,002
Mrs. L.K. Pushpakanthi 125,450 107,823
Mr. M.S.M. Asmiyas 173,864 166,560
Mrs. K. P. D. Niroshika 77,915 66,137
Mrs. K.S. Wadisingha 21,271 16,026
Mr. P.C. Hettiarachchi 18,553 12,992
Mrs. A.M.K.L. Adikari 16,090 11,227
Mr. A.H. Ubaidullah 21,584 15,171
Mr. B.K.S. Karunarathna 18,553 12,992
Mr. J.H.I. Prasad 17,676 12,362
Mr. T. Tharshan 15,373 10,714
Mrs. E. N. K. Rasangika 49,401 42,016
Mr. J.K.P.U. Keerthi 21,584 15,336
Mr. H.M.S.B. Herath 17,676 12,492
Mrs. H.K.S.K. Sirikumara 15,230 10,714
Mrs. P.P.G.C. Siriwardena 17,506 12,362
Mrs. B.A. N.P. Wijebandara 63,376 57,826
Miss. A.M. Manamudali 8,595 6,010
Miss S.H.N. Madushani Silva 5,927 3,807
Miss A.E.Jayawarne 6,197 3,982
Mrs. K.C.K.Thabrew 6,197 3,982
Mr.A.H.Indika Sanjeeva 7,847 5,059
Mr.D.M. Wasanatha Kumara 78,723 68,673
Miss. K.N. Samanthi 20,046 14,457
Mrs H.M.C.J. Herath 68,226 47,972
Mr. K.S.W . Wickramasinghe 11,346 5,063
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NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
SCHEDULES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

v

r

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2016 2015
(All amounts are in Sri Lankan Rupees)
SCHEDULE - 06 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Contd ....)
Mrs.C.H.D.Hettiarachchi 115,289 103,026
Miss. Danushka Ussetti 32,980 25,892
Mrs. M.K. Palihakkara 210,426 185,791
Mrs. Nilupa Manathunga 102,478 93,528
Mrs. R.M. Renuka Damayathi 86,608 78,997
Mr. D.K.I. Wijerathna 24,846 19,788
Mr. H.C.B.Sumanapala 18,711 14,818
Mr. Y.M. Nimsath 19.299 15,597
Mr. P.L.Munasinghe 20,377 16,480
Miss. H.K.F. Rameeza 16,151 11,579
Mr. D.C.S. Gunawardhana 4,922 2,392
Mrs. D. M. Pushpa Dissanayaka 82,299 74,980
Mrs. P. Deepika Damayanthi 49,554 44,028
Mrs. M. I. S. Neelakanthi 142,048 130,562
Mrs. G.L.Chamila Nilmini 89,729 82,026
Mrs. Seetha Rathnayake 123,854 113,570
Mrs. K. M. Samalatha 240,308 226,413
Mr. H. M. Upali Herath 86,771 76,298
Mrs. H. L. Nayana Liyanage 66,581 60,219
Mrs. Champika Gunasekara 52,969 47,565
Mrs. Yasanthika Madawalage 27,837 24,399
Mrs Nadika Priyadarshani.Silva 30,869 26,802
Mrs. V. P. Thushari Priyangika - 34,207
Mrs. M. S. A. Fathima Fareeha 29,032 25,319
Mr. W. Wimal Ranjith Silva 31,215 27.919
Miss. R.Darshani 12,290 9,630
Mr. S. Eranga Mendis 22,223 19,245
Miss. G.M. Dilani Kaushalya 6,708 4,887
Mrs. A.D. Jayasinghe 10,360 7,579
Mrs. R.S.K. Pinto 8,059 5,881
Miss.W.A.S.V. Lakmali 8,059 5,881
Mr. W.I.N.Madusanka Silva 7,687 5,607
Miss. N.H. Hewapathirana 8,059 5,881
Miss. H. Seelawathi 92,180 85,598
Mrs. T.M.Kmalaw athi 14,827 9,699
Mr.U.N.Samitha Silva 5,010 3,243
Miss.U.Thasila Banu 6,514 4,098
Mrs.W. M.S. Muhandiram - 7,952
Mr.H K D Wijeyantha 9,135 7,102
Mrs. 1.D.R. Maduwanthi 5,481 3,535
Miss. D.M.R. Charitha 3,477 1,688
Miss R.P.D. Arunodhi 3,051 1,480
Mr.1.D. Ariyadasa 3,184 1,545
Mr.S.M.T.B.Samarakoon 6,399 3,125
Mr. P. R. Dayananda 198,506 185,552
Mr. Pandula Widdanapathirana 71,348 64,819
Mr. A. A. Upali Rupasinghe 64,060 57,324
Mr. Janaka Kumara 27,876 24,234
Mr. J. A. Samantha 41,405 37,119
Mr. Ruwan Chandana 23,955 19,571
Mr.A.D.l. Pushpakumara 12,465 9,141
Mr.W.M.A. Bandara 21,990 16,207
Mr.Y.G.S.K. Jayalath 4,987 3,228
Mr. Jazooli Jeffry 100,424 94,488
Mr. D. M. D. Dissanayake 127,994 120,110
Mr. Amila Sampath 56,100 51,760
Mr. S. N. G. Premarathna 57,809 50,606
Mr. Dilanka Gunawardana 12,651 9,484
Mr. S.M. Asanka Jayaranga 7,841 6,099
Mr. Amila Prasad 11,524 8,994
Mr.Y.M.B. Gayan 8,292 6,060
Mr.D.D.M. Jayasinghe 4,281 2,771
Mr.A.S.K.Alankara 6,517 4,234
Mrs. A.V. Nishali Silva 6,517 4,234
Miss.U.R.R.L. Madushani 4,652 3,025
Mr.W.G.Inika Prasad 5,354 2,613
Mrs.K.P.C. Nimalika 8,031 5,232
Mr. D.M.Samarasena 28,948 19,042
5,963,145 5,175,858
Current
Mr. Gamage Karunarathna - 467,842
- 467,842
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SCHEDULE - 07 PAID COURSE INCOME

Dip in Community Correction 2015
Stromme Foundation Programme(1)
Elder Care 2015/2017 (Ranna)
Teaching Method of special Education
Chid Focused Commun Development
DSW Shanthiyam Vavuniya14/15(T)
DCP Shanthiyam Jaffna14/15(T)
Dip in Coun Ampara 15/17(Tamil)
Thalawa Coun 2015/2017 (Sin)

Dip in coun/Batti (2015/2017)

Elder Care 2015/2017 (Anu)

Need & Challenges(Mirigama-R)
Dip in Coun Vavuniyal5/17(T)
Asia Foundation 2015 2nd Phase
Ampara Coun,15/17 (Sin)

Child Protection Batticaloa 15/16
Counselling Tamil Col 2015/2017
Counselling 2015/2017(Sinhala)
MSW 2015/2017

Dip in Coun. 2015/2016 Tamil

Plan Srilanka

Wo.Poli.Empower- Ranna(2014/15)
Dip.in.Coun.2013/15 Sin-Colombo
Elder Care (2014/1¢)
InserviceT.Pro(Asia Found)

Talawa Coun.Pro.Sin(2013/14
Poli.&Govern. Officers(2013/15)
Dirisariya Programme

Women Killinochchi(2013/15)-(1)
Dip in Coun Jaffna (2013/15)
Coun.Pro.Tamil (2013/15)

MSW 2013/2015

Dip.in.coun.14/16 Batticaloa
Higher Dip in Coun14/16(T&Sin)
Women Killinochchi(2014/16) (ll)
Tokai Programme

SAIC Programme

Short Term Programme

Thalowa Centre

Imandi Ronali Fund

CKDU Research

Certificate C Psy Intervention
Programme Income

Sign Language 16/17

Dip Coun Batticaloa(T) 2016/18
Dip in Counseling16/18-Puttalam
Dip in Coun Killinochchil6/18-T
Dip in Community Correction16/18
Divinaguma Programme - 2016
Dip Child Pro 16/18(Anuradhapural)
Dip Child Pro16/18(Kilinochchi)T
Dip Child Pro 16/18(Monaragala)
Dip Child Pro 16/18(Ampara)

Dip Child Pro 16/18(Batticaloaq)
Child Focused Com D(Killi 2016)
Social Care project(2ndBattic)
Social Care project(1st Ampara)
Social Care Project(5thNuwarak)
Social care Project(4th Ampara)
Social care Project(3rd Keglle)
Social Care project(2nd Kegall)
Social Care project(1st Trinco)

Asia Foundation 3rd Pro(2016)

Asia Foundation (Short Term 15/16)
Japan Social College Study Tour - 2016
Dip in coun Kandy 2015/2017 (T)
Mannar Programme
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- 70,000

- 970,320

796,250 841,750

169,500 172,500

445,000 181,500

51,162 247,500

51,162 247,500

1,616,000 525,500

674,500 1,496,500

1,535,000 406,500

821,250 1,045,500

- 175,000

1,426,500 567,500

- 5,627,563

840,000 468,000

699,963 173,095

1,374,050 139,550

1,193,000 2,147,575

592,800 1,008,000

27,750 1,388,400

3.876 599,436

430,193 438,693

4,000 70,000

- 306,000

- 5,093

- 2,000

- 45,500

- 1,978,052

15,000 847,500

40,000 15,000

- 406,000

995 565,500

- 1,451,250

51,000 1,232,000

- 2,135,500

496,039 250,970

- 1,729,940

- 381,140

300,672 78,560

- 8,000
610,750 -
21,780 -
114,500 -
2,499,000 -
124,350 .
231,000 -
317,250 -
324,175 -
542,850 -
38,400 -
502,000 -
190,500 -
207,400 -
18,600 -
210,000 -
89,875 -
81,014 -
44,970 -
48,829 -
110,798 -
125,329 -
110,288 -
4,140,144 -
578,025 -
108,000 -
1,970,000 -
15,000 -

27,030,487 30,445,887
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29
NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
SCHEDULES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER i 2016 i 2015
(All amounts are in Sri Lankan Rupees)
SCHEDULE - 08 INTEREST FROM FIXED DEPOSITS
M.M.M.Nazeer & Family Fund 143-6001-0000-3306-9 4,206 4,956
Daniel Sanders Fund 25,683 15,847
Swarna Jayalath Fund 20001-16-06956 1,747 660
People's bank F/D's 413,487 274,294
Rasanayagam MSW Fund 143-6001-0000-2701-2 2,293 2,012
Imandi Ronali Fund 143-6001-0000-2153-3 1,881 1,874
TG & MG MSW Fund 143-6001-0000-2352-4 4,183 3,326
453,479 302,969

SCHEDULE - 09 DIFFERED INCOME
Dip in Sign Lanuge & Inter16/17 1,666,000 -
MSW 2016/2018 1,114,000 -
Dip Coun Batticaloa(T) 2016/18 704,650 -
Dip in Counseling16/18-Puttalam 693,000 -
Dip in coun Killinochchi16/18-T 317,250 -
Dip inCommunity Correction16/18 972,525 -
Dip Child Pro 16/18(Anuradhapu) 153,600 -
Dip Child Pro16/18(Kilinochch)T 2,008,000 -
Dip Child Pro 16/18(Monaragala) 762,000 -
Dip Child Pro 16/18(Ampara) 829,600 -
Dip Child Pro 16/18(Batticaloaq) 74,400 -
Child Focused Com D(Killi 2016) 52,500 -
Receivable from Dr.Lakshika Liyanage(Nopay Bond) 1,783,700

11,131,225 -
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SEUBSTUICUTENT SNV DHUF FHeneanidsasend
AUDITOR GENERAL’S DEPARTMENT

oo g @oaqu;: m
; o105 @e.
e } LEW/C/NISD/1/2015/10  Your No. } Dae } VY 7une 2017

The Director General

National Institute of Social Development.

Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements of the National Institute of Social
Development for the year ended 31 December 2015 in terms of Section 14(2)(c) of the Finance
Act,No38 of 1971.

Reference to my letter of even number dated 24 December 2016 on the above subject.

02. The Tamil version of the above mentioned report is sent herewith.

. Premananda
Deputy Auditor General

For Auditor General

Copy: 1. Secretary, Ministry of Social Empowerment and Welfare
2. Secretary, Ministry of Finance
Qo 306/72, 6D 335, dTdade, & oo, . - B, 306/72, G Vgre effl, ug ® - No. 306/72, Polduwa Road, Battaramulla, Sri Lanka
@ +94-11-2887028-34 ."" +94-11-2887223 .4 oaggov @sltnet.lk r‘? www.auditorgeneral.gov.lk
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D&MD ©cNEDHERTIDD

SEVHBTUIGUTENT HMEVMD DFUFE HenesidEenid
AUDITOR GENERAL’S DEPARTMENT

oed g 2ed g 2o
aeng @6 ]» 2105 @e. } Hagl } _
My No ste0FL L T6iTU/&/sTaiggeTerotel” N Date 2016 FOFwui 24

1/2015/10

uefIILTenT [BTWELD,

Gadlw s SaBSH BneusDd

Gsdwu sws lalmpsd poeaussSar 2015 HeFwur 31 G WPROUMLEBS
SpeignETar BPsemppissel s 1971 @ar 38 o @ess BlF oPsnrEslLgHen
14(2)(&) Ofleler Uysnyd semssTUIUTNT Sy JFHuSuler DMsams.

Gz sups olelmed Boaussda 2015 HeFbui 31 @ o elemauTprer BiE
Blensoaniod Sapm WLHDILD SGHBHUND (WWaudLES JLeIgDETaE HiFHF CFweoTHmed
sapm, o Mow (WsMSHHN WLIHDERIGHT FaPEl, STHEIUTUIFFED Fahnl LHDID PSSW
samsd HE OQameamasalagih gomew elaésd Soasvsafagid GuTHiysmen
o _eenLdé 2015 HOFwur 31 B0 (PQUDLBS pemignaTal BHdsapmbsst 1971
@1 38 opb Bevds B oPsrrFelLsHa 13(1) opw Ufley wppid 1992 @er 41
S @evss BGzAu sws oInsEH Poeus sFsrrssiLsdar 18 oubd ifley e
Bsige aundasiupld Beomms sapTLs BFrsealsd Guys gdweosnwoiiear 154(1)
aub o _miiysyulesien  gOUTHSEHSE Sewmis g usiular &SP saubsruiey
QeuwiulLer. BF oPerrFslLsdHa  142)(¢) Afeler  drergw  Posussde
oy HasmayLar ysfésius GouemiBd 66 BTET SHHBID OaIH BHSSIMTHEDHLD
sugteiliysepd Bbs ANsmeUTlsd &rrsmﬂu@élsu‘rmwf. e  oPsrrFsLGHen
13(7)(g) Uflelet  Ggargd  efuyorer  omémaCurein BoeusdSler  uemliuTeniT
BrwsSHNEG 2016 @&BzsTuT 05 opb Hadl eaupmslULLgI.

1.2 BHEeamDnIssEpSETE (PETMLSSHSSET QUITmIL

GpPdHssmpnssmen  Bemmes QUTHGHMD  saNSSELB  HULIDEISEDHSE
@evmss sSurlds Burworss Fofulgss  oomw  Gorsy VMG
SunIEENET STFEUIOTS GHULSagw QuTmhaienwwrea Unw Fappsasielmbal
aBulL Pdssapmssmens SUTNULUSDEG UAWLTHIOSE (PSTMIDSSHIOID
BiTerulls&lestm DHHMBLI 2_6ieNed &L BUUT BB eTaLIsDMD &S

WaTmwsHg eud QuImUUTEs 2 6Teng.

o 306/72, gD o35, dTSBAC, & C@P, . - @w. 306/72, Guredgia off, usBIEWe@e, Bemms.- No. 306/72, Polduwa Road, Battaramulla, Sri Lanka

@) +94-11-2887028-34 “' +94-11-2887223  fad oaggov @sltnet.lk ’;3 www.auditorgeneral.gov.lk
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S0 FTSS sl
B BITINANT Hamstadit NI Gt h baliir
Auditor General’s Department

1.3 senssTuieurerfler QuTmiiy

aengl  semssTels  SglumLuls  @pPEssmhpibeeis Bz oWlndyrwd
Gafeliug g GUINLUTEGL. AHUWT SESHSTUIEY Boeuenmiseiar  sTauGss
PUDESEHEE @555Ta  (maaesvgg 1000-1810) @omims BHEIEBBTUI6Y
BUEIGEEE Baums aag soubsrielmen Bra GuonHEsTamGLe. PUoHseBM
CousiiBHOBEBLET Hre @eumd BLUUSMUD BHsshnbseT GUITHeRmIOWTE
o SappsseT DD  FRTUSDSTET  [Blumwiome 2 _miFlumlenL Ll
QupnIBCBTETUSME BHENBBTUIEY SO (B Bom@aTeTemILBEUSHMETULD

@pBlwionssT Geueibalaime.

Bl&dgnHmidseTievleen OpTensseafleneub QeueMiuBEHSH 6085 M emULD umplus
soNssTING FTamsmel QuDpsGsTsugnsTa  Gewbur (b BEOL(LPHDEBET60
HEMIEHSTUIO] FHUBERTDSI. Goralp SIVEVG) SHeumiseMest SBITJEUILON S
Phbsmppéssiar  QuIGeembwre DR  Sapm  SpuSHET wHuiLgene
o aiMLéGD saussTlaumsTia Sioreand Bz Gzfley GeuwiulL BHLIPMDSST
sRAWTNE. oBE  opusbFoer  wANIG  Csumsulsd FHSTULSHDESLI
QUIBSHIOTET HESHHTUIR] BHEOL(PODHEMET  AIQEIMIDSEGSLD cumBUed Bmieus s Sl
Pfésmpnissmens swnfghse LHDILD [ﬂqurqun:sé FoTIlsSsN6GIW 2 _eiamss
sLBUUTES®mET  SamssTiureni &®SHo  Camstdasprruesin BoieussHe
o eienas  sLEIUTR@ME  eloagdpais e olidymud Gzl
CrprassHNeTs 0.  WeTmLHHaSH@T®  LUSLGHHW sansSL(HEH
Qameimassis QUIHSSHITE SATOWUIDIUID  (PETEDLOSSHIUSST 60 BoHO\s et
sansdl (G LHNIGsalar Hwrws seowulmenyd wHIuTUe CFUHH JSHSIL 6T
Bl&danDmis s a6 FLBOWTHS FLOTUNG S0 en6t oduumuiey QFuIZH60
sELpHmeD SeussTin] o _eTmLbdwsmeng. 1971 Qa1 38 b Beds i3E
ofsmgsslLsdar 13 opp Ufeler (3) opb wHmd (@) o 2_uliifleysei
samssTield  GHTEGsOmomWUD  uFlmuyb  Biemuliusperer  sooemiy

SIPBTTHHMST HENHSTUITENT SO AHUHBES CUPEIGSE I DE.
GGl SHEMBBTUIE STy TwSH DT SlgliuenLulene AULPTEIG USDE

Gurdwenajd QUIT(HSHSLOMEITGILOT 65T S HBTUIEF FMBIMIHEM 6T BT&T
QupnssTeTGeTGerear een BTaT BLOLEGCDET.
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Co&olod eordoednnd
BB BT Batan MBS Fen b ban
Auditor General’s Department

1.4 wementudlujeren otTyTwSHDeTE SligliLienL

@ps opsmasuiar 22 o ubHulsd elufssiulL elLwsiseiar sigluemLuisd
sieigl SIliaymwid weveniuflujaTensraasiuBalaingl.

2. B\ &a DI 61T

2.1 weeniuflujeren SIlymuwnd

@Bz omsmasulst 2.2 opb ubduled elufissiu’L elLwnsalar sTéassSmends
salisa Gasiw &Fws samsSd Boeussdar 2015 Hoswur 31 G e
o eiteneurprer B Beancvenwulmeanud oiSHBHUTD  (WPRMLES DLETIQDESTEN
Sigmg BHent QFweorpmeienanud sTalUTUIFFmaD Gomams CUTHSSHIMD
HENHSL(H HIWILOMEISH EThE (& B ewimis B\F\eb T HDIE S 61T 2_auTenLOWTS6LD
Bwruorsad SmHASDT aaiug saig SITINFTwwom@GL.

2.2 BSBFaDMIGHET BT & ([HEHSHINTH6I

221 osauss (HE (&DUT(BHS6T

Heteum sugnaiiysser Gom@smeremiLiBaleTmet.

(@) Poeusgdemed 2014 o B umFud BHssapmisseied DTt
ez reflwbd  Geupres seusde  srewlssiulyg®hs  GUTHID,
enmueumewigest  oprbusHenr  Gurgl  (peTGasTEm(BaUTLIULIYMHBS  HUT
4,109,392 QzTevswneal Sibs WBH SHraiie BHusHe Forasd Qi G
sremlssliul mbSS. eauTCn Wammweragh@lugre dmLsslicubm
Qs  (peugen  wreflwworer  epur 11,250,000 OzTend  LSeTTUISITENTIQET
AGBLIMSHDG aBSHSUULLmwulaTed eugar s ibS DieTalermed
SiPesMez16 sraiissiul pHBSS!.

(op) Benmuleurewi® eusmyuled BLISHUILLG (WyausdLbBBhs UTLQBEEnssTs
HOLHs sLLanmsM oFHGAL Geoelamas sfleslulLgear et
epum 13,364,818 Wmasemw eauGLITESHNEG OFeve] malUSDGL uHeons
BOLpemDU Qurmifer S sreulssiulgmbeHe!.
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LoFSod eqeiBoeoinT
Do HTINIT Hasam NHIG Femmnb st
Auditor General's Department

(@) enmmuieunewngenn Gurg mITeVsL UHsomsamennd Comerauaia GFulaugdnoTs
SUPMRISLILILL eHUIT 276,765 QHTENSBUWITET STCFTEM6L BIHHIF

Qauiwiuly®mbs BuTHad, g SeESEH CFUILILILLIRHES6T0m60.

(%) Wepsoowrsl  QuporensBsuley  QFwiwiulL  epum 650,000  &yuwiomer
GuorlLmT  eunsmemd  Wenmuleumewngest  Gumgl  epum 550,500 @n©&
masalTéasiulpmhs  Burdan, GargdHer  Sywbd  wHpd  Hyewie
Qupiorens Bzuiey e@UMDMD LUHSSEIGMOBHE DBDOS0 LOTHHTLD
BHEISHES([H QEIWILLYHHSSBI. seueuTOTUIEDILD  STHULTWIFFSD  Sapm
swrfa@ Gurg Oansgissefear @ywwd uel QuueusTeuTes STewilidbg
DY, GTIY 65F QumorengCauiey SI6TEUTED &HODHH! enpwinaé
BTG SILL I HHSHSH!.

2.3 FlLmsa, ealFser, UyorTeumseT OO (PSTOWSSIOS BTN EHL 6T

B IBISTENLD
FLL RIS, aldlssT OO JOTEUIEIGEELOITET @ ewmiIsTmwEaT  S6P
srenTileasIuBaleament.

FLLEISAT, elFser, LNFLOmeswimisen 5 GBI T LD 61T
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Gurgl ebuT 6,929,273 QFTeNs GFeelLLILL YHBSSI.

@) 2015 @a1 Osmeoueias HLsHDG ypburs TFsTar  dialasSHID

WGz Memewmiseiod @mur 2,714,429 Quuuodwrer QUIGLS6T WHMID
Bremeumsit QameToueiey GQEFUILINULIYHBHSET.

UBLTHES Sifléma- 2016 -106 -



Cxfwu Fups oIaBSH Bmieued

—
' E0 oSS eqiloeBoind
BB BITNLIT oo ARG Fmnbiane

Auditor General's Department »

AGDSL

6. (PMMMLOEBEHLD &L (BLLT(HSEBHLD

semssTWAET GuTE SUSTENIGSULLL  (PEDENLE6T WHDID &L HUUTHSsT6TeT
GopUTHSsT SeuauliGurg Poussder usiliurenT BrwsSSHeET  SaabHDEGHS
QareaGeauglulymbse.  Uasumd  sLGUUTLGS slempsst  OzrLTiled  alGagL

seueild GFaSHSUIUL Ceusmiigu|eTeng).

(LPEDDENLDE 61T LoMHMILD DieugTeiiiLsbese

SLBUUTLGS SIS 6T

() oasSEBH . - Uepung &Haudb@ eausbSLILLLenLD

(o) Ul (s s GUUTE - HeopGsfl e ghuriiynE Gedswrs
2 enpsalulL 6U(HLOTEITLD urd®
Swimflé@L Gurg BHEURTHH 0
QameTeniILLTenLD.

(®) walFeuen (WPeETMLOSHHIAILD - ugalwenfluled GeuppiLd  STewIlLLL6DLD,
2 Ml 560 B ML 611681 SlgliuenLullsd
2 _HHBWNSHHSHTSH6M BluwnfssiuLTenLo,
2_HHBWTHHHTHEDHEE uuipAweflsze0
wpmid  sLewwE  &Te  GFHTLIUTS
gilwmen FHULTigesTento.

(") pPHws s Gour® - fems HHWD Gemmeurer UWTUTL (HL 6T

STETLILILL 6DLD.

\

guud as.ab. smie aiGgdrian
sembeILNTETT S SBuS

@uuiD:- e1&.61D. smbafl alGxgdman
SHEVBHTUIUTENT HMEVEMID DiFG

UBLTHES Sifdemas- 2016 -107 -



Cxfwu Fups oIaBSH Bmieued

2016.12.3110 Fadwied (PQPOUDLHES JLMIPDBTE  HEWHGHHT (GHNHS BEMBHTUIO] SNHMB

QFTLTUTES Ueiumueni BraWSHST Dieusmeiliy

2.2. PHE Fapm upmw BHIHHIB6THmET OFFlalbsUULIQHHDHI.
22.1 samisEbhseie Gmour(.
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i. gramswasmen 2 flu CrrsHNG eaupBIGausHETa ysam sSmLwrs 2 flu CrrHded
AMMLSFHToNMHET  HHSSUUL(H  CUPRSEIILLTEDID  6I8ILUG DL WTemUIUBSHSUUL HETETS.

SBNGHS  Sieutas  BoeueisHaienCGen  ufleng  elewLgFTeTdemen  HHSHHGUSDES
uaurenps@Gw o flu  Wfleler  usmiluTenheGL  MOMISHHE0 EUPEIBLILL (HETENH. i
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salp  srsefar oeusTaillipndame  sdToumD SIBHONMID  BLISHSLULL a6iTen
uflengsend@d o flu  srelugGHulsd Fraswser eupmiGLTL udHaurent o el
2 HHCWTHSHFHTHEHHEGH Bad MeMISHH60 cUPEISLUL (BTNl SieueuTCn  DIMTSHE]
uflengsenenuyo 2 flu Chy &SMeuHHe0 BLISHULUGHIIMST 6TaTUHmeN  LdHeUTemflestmon
&606  BLAIGHMBHEHHBTR  FmUbEG SNEmaUUBHE DSmen BHUTS FOLDHG

(peiTemaUBGLTMID UHauTenhe@ SiMaledsliul (HeTeng.

8. Fws SUalmHesH Csmerms, opule] wLHDID Geuafui GU Ly

i. BGxfw gFws amHsHs Hoeuasder LFCsF MHeNeOWRIE6TTET [Jewie, SILDUTNMD,
HofOBTEFSH  MHEID  HeLTEMEY  BENELWIBISENSNT  HQUUDL LTHHOBTENIH  HLTSHSLILIL 666N
Siwe| QTLiuTe GBzeneu wHUT emenr GumlaTewi(h elsufbensullener 2016.12.20b
Had mewmey OsuigleTengiLer e  Ower  LyHsemen  emanbmasund LITCxHF  euen
BPemsowisHn@ maswefllaaliul Berengl. ST STOTEMIEET  WHMILD  (PaTGLmdlasamen
2017.07.11 1 &adH BLIGSIUL Usss Qeueiuil® elprelsr derert  wulndl  Gifley

uesitumenflLd enswefNdaliul L gl

osueurwiedenr  devteort  Capemeuwimest  LUIDE BlawpFdser oMb  UTLGBMIEmer 2018w
opeWigss  QFLHUTL(BSHHLSHHO 2 6T bGHaudNE BLagSHmS aBUUSMHEG LulndAl
Ifeine oomssed eupmslul(heTtengl. Seueur@n 2018  oyewi(h  eugeyGFevey
wHUIed 1IBxhs euem Mewmevwmisefled  RUUTLOBMSmeT  BLISHIUSNGH CF6vay
AT gmeTud 2 _eTemLdbdlujeTengl. sHEHOHU 201810 SWIYMGDHIW L EUIQHMHHEN6IT
Buplsreatugn@ 2 fl srudeihesE MamISHe0 aIPBISLILL (H6TeNg).

ii. opuiey BLTISHWGBUTE 200 opuie] mEIevseT WFHui Siroremissreo sealds OEHemeu
LoMHMILD 05 feyCFuIHICBT BT SLU16Y B 6T LoHMLD &6VGILDIT 6U5T & 6111651 6T6U5T 60815 69) &
QI WMIGSIULL ST STJewions Spule] ANEmasuils 100 ydsenen  yHulbHeausné
giwrefssliulLgl. @5HmBW  FhHTUURISMND &6060 [BLOIYHMBHEHHSTE  FemLulen
SIUSTANIYSBEHLET  BHUTS  FMUDBEG  (PSeneusHEH CoHemeuwmenr  SIMeymIisHdHe0H 6
QummisGsTeTEpLTMILD CHFWILBSSUUL (HETENG.

4.2. o_sHBuNsSSTH66E [5([HeUTHLD
9. suseflar  seustailliysdams BoeoasHar urLpsmen  adisTesde 2 flul
Crrasdled BLTHHUSNG Cohemeuwnen  osHwmaudly  GeupplLmismen  BIFlLusNE
alenTeuTs BLeaUgHMmE 6I(he@GLTm BHaursilflalng sMansHsHe aupmislLL (HeTeng.

3. @snel Udeenm Bneousisdear usalsenss 2 SHCUTSSSTEmen  Bdd@GoBurg
oemifss F8revL puismen OpfloyCFuismin FHTuer alHsCsTeney wHMID BEHsHCHTme
erasTusumNIMHGamu [BL_61119 865 8 & 6D 61T BuopOsTeaTeusnG GSNSHIBOBTETOTILL L FHIL 68T

Bpaursl Iflelin@n sianissed eupmislIUL (HeTeng.

®. uemilumeni (B woHMID FBlHeuTsw) useldstear o CaFilys HLsHHenar @UDIPenHD
LISHTD  SHeval HMID SpuieyF Caemeu HrhHevmest USMNWTE HHSSILL [HET6NSHIL 63T

UGBLTES iMémas- 2016 -110 -



Cxfwu Fups oIaBSH Bmieued

5.

@par  Keterm  Blneuen uselsEns@ OuT®msHswLwTear 2 GHACWTassHBTEmen  HuAILSNEG
bLaEMmS  sihlusmnE  Qurmliyrear  GFwupuBausn@ — GNSSHISCBTETETILL L FHiL 681
BoeueisHest  Ufleysens@Gnd  opBeongmen  aupmsIUL(BaTengl. @& Holn SawibdHh
QFHmLTumest uufmd uTL QMG wITesTaen &60[bHI0BTETEHLOTMILD uenILILTeT(hb S
SINDISGH EUPEISLILIL (HETENG).

B&HF QFwduT(hHEeT LHDD HevETL S

5.1. 2 6ileNEd HEDIHBHTUIEY

SHEIBEMET  SUSTRIULL ST ReEIGHCMeT. BlmleuensHHeT HewIBHTUIR] LOMHMILD  (LHEHTMLDSHSHI6!
Gwaled Bg OxTLIUTE SeobHmIWTLIUCG Bokuer Gilydssmen FTOFUISSHIL 6T BB
Hevteorm  ugelseilen  &WTSMSHSEEND  UTHSTESUUGBL — 6uendUled 2 6TeNd  HEMISBTUI6Y
FMUMHBEG oPsmauiL  BLaydmEd hEHGL uselwurs  wwrmm  CeuemiBL  eten 2 flul
OfleyseEnd@ inamibsHsd euEISILL (HETeng|.

5.2. aurey QFeveyHII L Bl(HeuTSLD

@mIG SMNGHH UTLOBOBEHEOHNT  Himeust pEHDd  FUUIRTEL MBS FlHsULL L
augaCFaaSH L  opeuemid SHUUFBILET JASDBMDW  uFejoFee| ensWTeTILBGE SIS
smseilar  oeusTallNnCaspu  adTeumb  &TeVEIBND &g OFHTLIUTS  HHMMLWTS
FWIETENSHEH — THTUTTESSLUUBLD UMD  mMb  GFvelener  Fflwmer  (wenmuisd
adiaygmmensy o _eTenLsHHTE Orhs auFaj0Fees] pauamishdamer OFumdHmeandss
(WPSTMDSHHIN BIHEUTS (LpeOTS  LWETUBHSSHImguwieuTy Swrflé@Gorm uulndl  ifledest
UelILTEN(HBGHD SHEVISBTENHBGD SMMISHH60 GUPEISLILIL (HETENS).

GzTGH wHHId BiHeuTsSLD

smseilel  oeusTaily s &bHL Saueid CFNSS GNSHHSCSTATEMILULLFIL 6T SHOUTH
mleveayLd GOOUTHBN6N SHMDSHHIHOBT6TUDHN (S Bz emeuwent SiNle IS S0 o ffl
2 SHOWTHHFTHEHDHGH SHOUTSH euPBISLILIL (66N

o). M6l muifkiam,
uesfliumenT BHTWSLD,
Bxfw Feps SalHSHSH MHmieuetd
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